

# Nehru Gram Bharati (Deemed to be University) Prayagraj, Uttar Pradesh , INDIA

# Syllabus [As per NEP-2020 Regulations]

Bachelor of Science (Honours)/(Honours with Research) in Mathematics

# [Department of Mathematics]

[Effective From 2023-24 Onwards]

# **Board of Studies**

#### Dated: 03-06-2023

1. Dr. Archana Shukla, Head, Department of Mathematics, NGB (DU), Chairperson

2. Dr. Vikram Singh, HOD & Assistant Professor, Dept. of Physics, NGB (DU), Member

3. Mr. Vijay Kumar, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Mathematics, NGB (DU), Member

4. Prof. Neeta Singh, Ex-Head, Department of Mathematics, University of Allahabad, Subject Expert

6. Prof. A.K. Malik, Department of Mathematics, UPRTOU, Prayagraj, Subject Expert

Attendance Sheet & Minutes

#### y U/1-3 of USC 41 1958



BHARATI JEHRU (DEEMED TO BE UNIVERSITY) Dubawal, Prayagraj-221505, Uttar Pradesh (INDIA)

Administrative Office : Hanumanganj Campu G.T. Road, Hanumanganj, Prayagraj-221505. Uttar Pradesh Email : info.ngbu@gmail.com

## Minutes of the Meeting

#### Resolutions

Board of Studies (BoS) of the department of Mathematics, Nehru Gram Bharati (Deemed to be University), Prayagraj was held on 3rd day of June, 2023 at Shashi Campus, Jhuthi Tali, Praygraj with following Agenda.

The Agenda for the meeting is listed below:

- 1. Confirmation of the minutes of past meeting.
- 2. To consider, and accept the syllabi prepared for the 4 yrs UG Programme (under the NEP 2020) for the department of Mathematics.
- 3. Any other matter with the permission of the Chairperson.

#### Members Attending:

- 1. Dr. Archana Shukla, HoD, Mathematicss, NGB (DU), Chairman.
- 2. Dr. Vikram Singh, (HoD) Assistant Professor, Physics Department, NGB (DU), Member.
- 3. Mr. Vijay Kumar, Assistant Professor, Mathematics Department, NGB (DU), Member. N
- 4. Prof. A. K. Malik, Department of Mathematics, UPRTU, Prayagraj, External Expert.

#### Members Absent:

1. Prof. Neeta Singh, Department of Mathematics, A.U., Prayagraj, External Expert.

The following resolutions were made during the meeting:

- 1 The minutes of the last meeting of BoS held on \_\_\_\_\_\_ Jaunasy were confirmed.
- 2 Considered and accepted the syllabi prepared for the 4 yrs UG Programme (under the NEP 2020) for the department of Mathematics. It was decided by committee members.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

#### Enclosures:

1. Supportive documents (with signature of all attending members) to be presented agenda wise.

## **Introduction of the Programme:**

#### [a] Introduction:

The NEP-2020 offers an opportunity to effect a paradigm shift from a teacher-centric to a studentcentric highered ucation system in India. It is based on Outcome Based Education, where the GraduateAttributes are first kept in mind to reverse-design the Programs, Courses and Supplementary activitiestoattainthegraduateattributesandlearningoutcomes. The learningoutcomesbasedcurriculumframeworkforadegreeinB.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in Mathematicsisintendedtoprovideacomprehensive foundation to the subject and to help students develop the ability to successfullycontinuewithfurtherstudiesandresearchinthesubjectwhiletheyareequippedwithrequireds kills at various stages. The framework is designed to equip students with valuable cognitive abilities andskills so that they are successful in meeting diverse needs of professional careers in a developing andknowledge-based society. The curriculum framework takes into account the need to maintain globallycompetitive standards of achievement in terms of the knowledge and skills, as well as todevelop Scientific temper, spirit of enquiry, problem solving skills and human and professionalvalueswhich fosterrationaland criticalthinkingin students.

Type oflearningoutcomes	TheLearningOutcomesDescriptors
Learningoutcomes thatarespecifictodiscipl inary/ Interdisciplinaryareasoflearn ing	Disciplinary/ interdisciplinary Knowledge & Skills
Genericlearningoutcomes	Critical Thinking & problem-solving Capacity
	Creativity
	<ul> <li><i>CommunicationSkills:</i> Thegraduatesshouldbeabletodemonstratetheskillsthatenablethemto:</li> <li>listencarefully,readtextsandresearchpapersanalytically,andpresentcomplexinformation inaclearandconcisemannertodifferentgroups/audiences,</li> <li>express thoughts and ideas effectively in writing and orally and communicate with othersusingappropriatemedia,</li> <li>confidentlyshareviewsandexpressherself/himself,</li> <li>construct logical arguments using correct technical language related to a field of learning,work/vocation,oranareaofprofessionalpractice,</li> <li>conveyideas,thoughts,andargumentsusinglanguagethatisrespectfulandsensitivetoge nderandotherminoritygroups.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Analyticalreasoning/thinking: Thegraduatesshouldbeabletodemonstratethecapabilityto:</li> <li>evaluatethereliabilityandrelevanceofevidence;</li> <li>identifylogicalflawsintheargumentsofothers;</li> <li>analyzeandsynthesizedatafromavarietyofsources;</li> <li>drawvalidconclusionsandsupportthemwithevidenceandexamples, and addressing opposing viewpoints.</li> </ul>

#### [b] Graduate Attributes:

Res	earch-relatedskills: Thegraduatesshouldbeabletodemonstrate:
•	a keen sense of observation, inquiry, and capability for asking relevant
	appropriatequestions,
•	theabilitytoproblematize,synthesizeandarticulateissuesanddesignresearchproposa ls,
•	the ability to define problems, formulate appropriate and relevant research questions,formulatehypotheses,testhypothesesusingquantitativeandqualitatived a,establishhypotheses,makeinferencesbasedontheanalysisandinterpretationofdata ,and predictcause-and-effectrelationships,
•	the capacity to develop appropriate methodology and tools of data collection,
•	the appropriate use of statistical and other analytical tools and techniques,
•	theability toplan, execute and report the results of an experiment or investigation,
•	theabilitytoacquiretheunderstandingofbasicresearchethicsandskillsinpracticing/d oingethicsin thefield/inpersonal researchwork,regardlessofthefundingauthority orfield of study.
Cod	ordinating/collaboratingwithothers: The graduatesshould beabletodemonstrate the ability to:
•	workeffectivelyandrespectfullywithdiverseteams,
•	facilitatecooperativeorcoordinatedeffortonthepartofagroup,
•	acttogetherasagrouporateamintheinterestsofacommoncauseandworkefficientlyas
	amemberofateam.
Lea	<i>idershipreadiness/qualities:</i> Thegraduatesshouldbeabletodemonstratethecapabilityfor:
•	mappingoutthetasksofateamoranorganizationandsettingdirection.
•	formulating an inspiring vision and building at earth at can help achieve the vision, motivating and inspiring team members to engage with that vision.
•	usingmanagementskillstoguidepeopletotherightdestination.
'Le	arninghowtolearn'skills: The graduatesshouldbeabletodemonstrate theability to:
•	acquire new knowledge and skills, including 'learning how to learn' skills, that are necessary for pursuing learning activities throughout life, through self-paced and self-directed learning aimed at personal development, meeting economic, social and cultural objectives, and adapting to changing trades and demands of the workplace, including adapting to the context of the fourthindustrial rev
•	olution, through knowledge/skilldevelopment/reskilling,
-	workingependentry, identify appropriate resources required for further rearning,
-	definedgoalsandtargetswithtimelines.
•	inculcateahealthyattitudetobealifelonglearner,
Dig	italandtechnologicalskills: Thegraduatesshouldbeabletodemonstratethecapabilityto:
•	useICTinavarietyoflearningandworksituations,
•	access, evaluate, and use avariety of relevant information sources,
•	useappropriatesoftwareforanalysisofdata.
•	National & International Perspective considering the current perspective of a Global Village
<b>T</b> 7	
Val kno	<i>tue inculcation:</i> The graduates should be able to demonstrate the acquisition of owledgeandattitudethatarerequired to:
•	embraceandpracticeconstitutional,humanistic,ethical, andmoralvalues i life,including universal human values of truth, righteous conduct, peace, love nonviolence,scientifictemper,citizenshipvalues,
•	practiceresponsibleglobalcitizenshiprequiredforrespondingtocontemporarygloba

• •

. . . . . . . . .

•

. . . . . .

• •

challenges, enabling learners to become aware of and understand global issuesand to become active promoters of more peaceful, tolerant, inclusive, secure, and sustainables ocieties,
• formulateaposition/argumentaboutanethicalissuefrommultipleperspectives
• identifyethicalissuesrelatedtowork,andfollowethicalpractices,includingavoidingu nethicalbehavioursuchasfabrication,falsificationormisrepresentation of data, orcommitting plagiarism, and adhering tointellectualpropertyrights,
• recognize environmental and sustainability issues, and participate in actions to promotesustainabledevelopment.
Autonomy, responsibility, and accountability: The graduates should be able to demonstrate the ability to:
• applyknowledge,understanding,and/orskillswithanappropriatedegreeofindepende ncerelevanttothelevelofthequalification,
<ul> <li>work independently, identify appropriate resources required for a project, and manage aprojectthroughtocompletion,</li> </ul>
<i>Environmental awareness and action:</i> The graduates should be able to demonstrate theacquisition of and ability to apply the knowledge, skills, attitudes, and values required to takeappropriate actions for:
• mitigatingtheeffectsofenvironmentaldegradation,climatechange,andpollution, effective waste management, conservation of biological diversity, management of biologicalresourcesandbiodiversity,forestandwildlifeconservation,andsustainabledeve lopmentandliving.
<i>Communityengagementandservice:</i> The graduates should be able to demonstrate the capability to participate incommunity-engaged services/activities for promoting the well-being of society.
<i>Empathy:</i> The graduates should be able to demonstrate the ability to identify with orunderstand the perspective, experiences, or points of view of another individual or group, andtoidentifyandunderstandotherpeople'semotions.

#### [c] Flexibility:

The programmes are flexible enough to allow liberty to students in designing them according to their requirements. The Learner is given freedom of choice in selecting disciplines. Students may select his/her own stream. He/She may select three major disciplines from his her own stream or two major disciplines from his own stream and one major discipline from any other stream . Alongwith major disciplines, a student can select minor disciplines from other streams, languages, generic electives, ability enhancement courses, Vocational/Skill Enhancement Courses (SEC) and Value added Courses including Extra Curricular activities.

#### Multiple Entry & Exit Options:

EXIT OPTIONS	<b>Credits Required</b>
Certificate upon the Successful Completion of the First Year (Two Semesters) of	44
the multidisciplinary Four-year Undergraduate Programme.[NSQF Level 5]	
Diploma upon the Successful Completion of the Second Year (Four Semesters)	88
of the multidisciplinary Four-year Undergraduate Programme[NSQF Level 6]	
Basic Bachelor Degree at the Successful Completion of the Third Year (Six	136
Semesters) of the multidisciplinary Four- year Undergraduate Programme.	
Bachelor Degree with Honours/Honours with Research in a Discipline at the	180
Successful Completion of the Fourth Year (Eight Semesters) of the	
multidisciplinary Four-year Undergraduate Programme.	

#### **Programme Educational Objectives(PEOs):**

The Undergraduate Curriculum Framework- 2022 (UGCF) is meant to bring about systemic change in the higher education system in the University and align itself with the National Education Policy 2020. The following objectives of NEP are kept in perspective while framing UGCF.

- PEO1. To promote each student's holistic development in both academic and non-academic spheres;
- PEO2. To provide flexibility to students so that learners have the ability to choose their learning trajectories and programmes, and thereby choose their paths in life according to their talents and interests;
- PEO3. To eliminate harmful hierarchies among disciplines/fields of study and silos between different areas of learning; multidisciplinary and holistic education to ensure the unity and integrity of all knowledge;
- PEO4. To promote creativity and critical thinking and to encourage logical decision-making and innovation;
- PEO5. To promote ethics and human & Constitutional values;
- PEO6. To promote multilingualism and the power of language in learning and teaching;
- PEO7. To impart life skills such as communication, cooperation, teamwork, and resilience;
- PEO8. To promote outstanding research as a corequisite for outstanding education and development.

#### Programme Outcome (POs):

 $\label{eq:PO1:Itistogivefoundationknowledgeforthe students to understand basics of mathematics including applied aspect for the same.$ 

PO2: It is to develop eenhanced quantitatives kills and pursuing higher mathematics and research as well.

PO3: Students will be able to develop solution oriented approach to wards various is sues related to their environment.

 ${\bf PO4:} Students will be come employable invarious govt. and private sectors$ 

 ${\bf PO5:} Scientific tempering eneral and mathematical temperinparticular will be developed instudents.$ 

Programme Specific Outcome (PSOs):

PSO1: Student should be able to possess recall basic idea about mathematics which can be displayed by them.

PSO2:Studentshouldhaveadequateexposuretomanyaspectsofmathematicalsciences.

 $\label{eq:pso3:Studentisequipped with mathematical modeling ability, critical mathematical thinking, and problem solving skill setc.$ 

**PSO4**: Studentshouldbeabletoapplytheirskillsandknowledgeinvariousfieldsofstudiesincluding, science, engineering, commerceandmanagementetc.

Department of Mathematics B.Sc.(Honours/Honours with Research) in Mathematics

#### SYLLABUS STRUCTURE OVER-All (Based on NEP - 2020)

	B.Sc.	(Honours/Honours w	ith Researc	ch) in N	Nat	the	mat	ics		
Year	Semester	Nomenclature of the Courses/Title	Com/Ele.	Credit	Dis	Credi tribu	it tion	Т	each Hour	ing 's
					L	Т	Р	L	Т	Р
		Differential Calculus & Integral Calculus (Major-I)	Compulsory	4	2	0	2	30	0	60
		Introduction to IKS (Major-I)	Compulsory	3	2	1	0	30	15	0
	I	Minor	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		SEC	Pool Elective	3	1	0	2	15	0	60
		VAC	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
ear		Other 02 Major	Pool Elective	8	4	0	4	60	0	120
st Yo				22				0	0	0
Firs		Matrices & Linear Algebra (Major-I)	Compulsory	5	4	1	0	60	15	0
		Minor	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
	II	SEC	Pool Elective	3	1	0	0	15	0	0
		VAC	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		Other 02 Major	Pool Elective	10	6	0	4	90	0	120
				22						
	Exit Opti	ion : Certificate in Field of Learn	ning/discipline							
		Differential Equation (Major-I)	Compulsory	4	3	1	0	45	15	0
		Applied IKS-I : Mathematics (Major-I)	Compulsory	3	2	1	0	30	15	0
	Ш	Minor Paper for other discipline i. Business Mathematics-I	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		SEC	Pool Elective	3	1	0	2	15	0	60
ar		VAC	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
١Ye		Other 02 Major	Pool Elective	8	4	0	4	60	0	120
ouo				22						
Sec		Geometry & Mathematical Method (Major-I)	Compulsory	5	4	1	0	60	15	0
	IV	Minor Paper for other discipline i. Business Mathematics-II	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		SEC	Pool Elective	3	1	0	2	15	0	60
		VAC	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		Other 02 Major	Pool Elective	10	6	0	4	90	0	120
				22						
	Exit Opt	ion : Diploma in Field of Learni	ng/discipline							
ear		Algebra & Group Theory (Major-I)	Compulsory	4	3	1	0	45	15	0
hird Yé	V	Applied IKS-II: Mathematics (Major-I)	Compulsory	3	2	1	0	30	15	0
F		Minor	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0

		Note: Choose any one Course 1. Number Theory & Game Theory 2. Graph Theory & Discrete Mathematics 3. Differential Geometry & Tensor Analysis	Elective	3	2	1	0	30	15	0
		VAC	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		Other 02 Major	Pool Elective	8	4	0	4	60	0	120
				22					-	
		Matric Space & Complex Analysis (Major-I)	Compulsory	5	3	0	2	45	0	60
	VI	Note: Choose any one Paper (Major-I) 1. Numerical Analysis 2. Operation Research	Elective	3	2	1	0	30	15	00
	VI	Minor	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		VAC	Pool Elective	2	2	0	0	30	0	0
		Internship/Apprenticeship (Major-I)	Compulsory	4	0	0	4	0	0	120
		Other 02 Major	Pool Elective	10	6	0	4	90	0	120
				26						
	Exit Option	Basic UG degree in Field of Le	arning/disciplin	e						
			G 1		_					_
		Topology (Major-I)	Compulsory	6	5	1	0	75	15	0
		2. Research Methodology (Hons. with Research) /Alternate Paper (Honours)	Compulsory	4	4	0	0	60	0	0
ear	VII	Note: Choose any Two Course (4+4) 1. Calculus of variation and Integral Equation 2. Function of complex variable 3. Mechanics 4. Mathematical Statistic	Elective	8	6	2	0	90	30	0
Fourth Y		Minor Paper From other discipline : History of Indian Mathematics	Pool Elective	4	3	1	0	45	15	0
				22						
		Functional Analysis	Compulsory	6	5	1	0	75	15	0
	VIII	Note: Choose any two Course: (4+4) 1. Measure Theory 2. Probability Theory 3. Advanced Algebra 4. Optimization Techniques	Elective	8	6	2	0	90	30	0
		Dissertation/Research Project & Viva Voce (Hons. with Research) or	Compursory	8	0	0	8	0	0	240

	Field Visit/Tour based Viva Voce (Honours)						
			22				
C	ompletion : UG (Hons./Hons. with Research Learning/discipline	i) degree in Field	d of				
	Total Credits		180				

\* SEC : Skill Enhancement Course; VAC: Value Added Course; IKS: Indian Knowledge System

#### Department of Mathematics B.Sc.(Honours/Honours with Research) in Mathematics SYLLABUS ( Based on NEP – 2020) <u>Session 2023 – 24</u>

YEAR	SEMES TER	PAPER TITLE	Course Code	MAJ OR/ MIN OR	COM/ EL	(L)	(T)	( <b>P</b> )	TOTAL CREDIT	TEACH ING HOURS
	I <sup>ST</sup>	Differential Calculus & Integral Calculus	MAT-23101	Major	СОМ	02	00	02	04	90 (30 + 60)
1 <sup>ST</sup>		Introduction to IKS	MATIKS- 2301	Major	СОМ	02	01	00	03	45
	II <sup>ND</sup>	Matrices & Linear Algebra	MAT- 23102	Major	СОМ	04	01	00	05	75 (60 + 15)
		Differential Equation	MAT- 23103	Major	СОМ	03	01	00	04	60 (45 + 15)
	III <sup>RD</sup>	Applied IKS-I	MATIKS- 2302	Major	СОМ	02	01	00	03	45
2 <sup>ND</sup>		Minor Paper for other discipline i. Business Mathematics-I	POOL B	Mino r	EL	02	00	00	02	30
	TT JTH	Geometry & Mathematical Method	MAT- 23104	Major	СОМ	04	01	00	05	75 (60 + 15)
	IV	Minor Paper for other discipline i. <b>Business</b> Mathematics-II	POOL B	Mino r	EL	02	00	00	02	30
		Algebra & Group Theory	MAT- 23105	Major	СОМ	03	01	00	04	60 (45 + 15)
3 <sup>RD</sup>	V <sup>TH</sup>	Applied IKS-2	BOTIKS- 2303	Major	СОМ	02	01	00	03	45
		Minor	POOL B	Mino r	ELE	02	00	00	02	30

•

		Note: Choose any one Course 1. Number Theory & Game Theory 2. Graph Theory & Discrete Mathematics 3. Differential Geometry & Tensor	MAT-23106	Major	EL	02	01	00	03	45 (30+15)
		Analysis VAC	POOL D	VAC	EL	02	00	00	02	30
		Matric Space & Complex Analysis	MAT- 23107	Major	СОМ	03	00	02	05	105 (45 + 60)
		Note: Choose any one Course i. Numerical Analysis ii. Operation Research	MAT-23108A/ MAT23108B	Major	EL	02	01	00	03	45 (30+15)
	VI <sup>TH</sup>	Minor	POOL B	Mino r	EL	02	00	00	02	30
		VAC	D TOO4	VAC	EL	02	00	00	02	30
		Internship/Appren ticeship	MAT-23109	Major	СОМ	0	0	04	04	120
		Topology	MAT-23110	Major	СОМ	5	1	0	06	90 (75 + 15)
4 <sup>TH</sup>	VII <sup>TH</sup>	1. Research Methodology (Honours with Research)/Alterna te (Honours)	MAT- 23111A/MAT23111 B	Major	СОМ	04	00	00	04	60

	Note: Choose any Two Course i. Calculus of variation and Integral Equation ii. Function of complex variable iii. Mechanics iv. Mathematical Statistic	MAT23112A/MAT23112B/MAT23112C/ MAT23112D	Major	EL	06	02	00	08	120 (90+30)
	Minor Paper for Other Discipline : History of Indian Mathematics	POOL B	Mino r	EL	03	01	00	04	60 (45+15)
	Functional Analysis	MAT- 23113	Major	СОМ	05	01	00	06	90 (75 + 15)
VIII <sup>TH</sup>	Note: Choose any two Courses: i. Measure Theory ii. Probability Theory iii. Advanced Algebra iv.Optimization Techniques	MAT23114A/ MAT23114B/ MAT23114C/ MAT23114D	Major	EL	06	02	00	08	120 (90+30)
	Dissertation/Researc h Project Viva Voce (Hons. with Research)/Field Visit, Educational Tour based Viva Voce	MAT23115A/MAT2311 5B	Major	СОМ	00	00	08	08	240

#### SEMESTER-I

### B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in Mathematics

Programn	e: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. I <sup>st</sup> Year	Semester
Mathemat	1CS		:1
Pedagogy	1		<u> </u>
Course Co	de: MA1-23101	<b>Course Title:</b> Differential	Calculus &
Course Oi	tcome: After completing this course, the students will be a	ble to -	
CO1: The	programme outcome is to give foundation knowledge for t	he students to understand th	ne basics of
mathemati	cs including applied aspect for developingenhanced quantitati	veskillsand pursuinghigher r	nathematics
andresearc	has well.		
CO2: By t	he time students complete the course they will have wide ran	ging application of the subje	ct and have
the knowle	edge of real valued functions such as sequences and series.	They will also be able to l	know about
convergen	ce of sequence and series. Also, they have knowledge about c	urvature, envelope andevolu	tes andtrace
curve inpo	ar, Cartesianas well asparametriccurves.	1. 1. 1.	1 1'11 D
CO3: The	main objective of the course is to equip the student with new	cessary analytic and technica	al skills. By
applying tr	le principies of integral ne learns tosolveavariety of practical principies of integral ne learns tosolveavariety of practical principies and the second sec	oblemsinscienceandengineer	ing. ahimwallta
wardstakin	amoreadyancelevel courseinmathematics	letoadvanceleventilatwillserv	emmwento
Credit: 2+		Paper: Core Compulsory	
Max. Mar	ks: 20+80	Min Passing Marks: 7+29	)
Total Num	ber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials +Practical): 30+0+60		
Unit	Topics		No. of
	•		Lectures
Unit I.	Definition of a sequence, theorems on limits of s	equences, bounded and	6
	monotonic sequences, Cauchy's con-	vergence criterion,	
	Cauchysequence, limit superior and limit inferior of a sequence	ence, subsequence, Serie	
	sofnon-		
	negativeterms.convergenceanddivergence.Comparison	ntests, Cauchy's integralte	
	st.Ratiotests.Roottest.Raabe'slogarithmictest.deMorga	nandBertrand'stests.alte	
	rnating series. Leibnitz's theorem. absolute and condition	alconvergence.	
Unit II	Limit.continuitvanddifferentiabilitvoffunctionofsingle	variable.Cauchy'sdefini	6
	tion.Heine'sdefinition.equivalenceofdefinitionofCauch	hvandHeine.Uniformco	
	ntinuity.Borel'stheorem.boundednesstheorem.Bolzand	stheorem.Intermediate	
	valuetheorem,	,	
	extremevaluetheorem, Darboux's intermediate value the	premforderivatives.Chai	
	nrule, indeterminate forms.	,	
Unit III	Rolle'stheorem.LagrangeandCauchyMeanvaluetheore	ms.meanvaluetheorems	6
	ofhigherorder, Taylor's theorem with various forms of rem	ainders.Successivediffe	
	rentiation,Leibnitztheorem,Maclaurin'sandTaylor'sser	ries,	
	Partialdifferentiation, Euler's theoremon	homogeneousfunction.	
	Tangentandnormals, Asymptotes, Curvature, Envelopsa	ndevolutes, Testsforcon	
	cavityandconvexity,Pointsofinflexion,Multiple		
	points, Parametric representation of curves and tracing of p	arametriccurves, Tracin	
	gofcurvesinCartesianandPolarforms.		
Unit IV	Definite integrals as limit of the sum, Riemann integral, Integral	egrabilityofcontinuousa	6
	ndmonotonicfunctions,Fundamentaltheoremof		
	integralcalculus, Meanvalue theorems of integral calculus	s,	
	DifferentiationunderthesignofIntegration.		
	Improperintegrals, their classification and convergence, Q	Comparisontest,µ-	
	test, Abel'stest, Dirichlet'stest, quotienttest, Betaand Gan	nmafunctions.	
Unit V	Rectification, Volumes and Surfaces of Solid of revolution	,Pappustheorem,Multip	6
	leintegrals, change of order of double integration.	·	
	Dirichlet'stheorem, Liouville'stheoremformultipleinte	grals.	

VectorDifferentia	tion Gradient DivergenceandCurl Normalonasurface Directi
onalDerivative.V	ectorIntegration. Theoremsof
Gauss.Green.Stol	kesandrelatedproblems.
Suggested Readings:	
1. R.G.Bartle&D.R.Sherbert,	IntroductiontoRealAnalysis,JohnWiley&Sons
2. T.M.Apostal, Calculus Vol.	I,JohnWiley&SonsInc.
3. S.BalachandraRao&C.K.S	hantha,DifferentialCalculus,NewAgePublication.
4. H.Anton, I.Birensand S.Da	vis,Calculus,JohnWileyandSons,Inc.,2002.
5. G.B.ThomasandR.L.Finne	y,Calculus,PearsonEducation,2007.
6. Suggestivedigitalplatforms	weblinks:NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCS
7. CourseBookspublishedinH	indimaybeprescribedbytheUniversities.
SuggestedReadings(IntegralCa	lculus):
1. T.M.Apostal, Calculus Vol.	II, John Wiley Publication.
2. ShantiNarayan&Dr.P.K.M	ittal,IntegralCalculus,S. Chand.
3. ErwinKreyszig, Advanced	EngineeringMathematics,JohnWiley&Sons.
4. Suggestivedigitalplatforms	weblinks:NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCS
CourseBookspublishedinHind	imaybeprescribedbytheUniversities.
Course prerequisite: To study t	his course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12 <sup>th</sup>
Suggested continuous Evaluati	on methods-
Continuous internal Evaluation	n shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.
The marks shall be as follows:	
Internal examination :1	0
Assignment/Practical/Project : 5	
Attendance/Behaviour : 5	

Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. I st Year	Semester: II
Mathematics		
Pedagogy:		
Course Code: MAI-23101L	k on MATLAB	
Course Outcome: After completing this course, the students	will be able to -	11.00
<b>COI:</b> Themainobjectiveofthecourseistoequipthestudenttoplotthe	edifferentgraphandsolveth	edifferenttypesofequati
onsoyplottingtnegraphusingdifferent computer softwaresuch as	Mathematica /MATLAB	/Maple /Scilab/Maxima
CO2 Aftercompletion of this courses tudent would be able to know the	aconvergenceofsequence	sthroughplotting verify
Bolzano-Weierstrasstheoremthroughplotting thesequence C	auchy'sroottesthyplotting	<i>n<sup>th</sup></i> rootsand Ratiotest
by by both the set of	adeny stoottestoyplotting	i rootsand Ranotest
<b>CO3.</b> Studentwould beabletoplotComplexnumbersand	theirrepresentations	Operationslikeaddition,
subtraction, and Multiplication, Division, Modulus and Graphical	representation of polar for	m.
CO4:Student		wouldbe
$able to perform following task of matrix as {\sf Addition}, {\sf Multiplication}, {\sf Interval of the second s$	Inverse, Transpose, Determ	ninant,Rank,Eigenvecto
rs,Eigenvalues,CharacteristicequationandverificationoftheCayle	ey-	
Hamiltontheorem, Solving the systems of linear equations.		
Credit: 0+0+2 Paper: Core Compulse		ory
Max. Marks: 20+80 Min Passing Marks: 7		+29
10tal Number of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 0+0+60		Drug off cold (IImg.)
	Topics	Fracticals (Hrs.)
		00
Practical /LabworktobeperformedinComputer Lab.	/ <b>M</b> = == 1 = / <b>C</b> = 11 = 1= / <b>M</b> = == 1 = =	
Listortnepracticalstobedoneusingiviatnematica/MATLAB	/Maple/Scilad/Maxim	
aetc.		
1.Plottingtnegraphsortherollowingfunctions:		
(i) ax		
(ii) [x](greatestintegerfunction)		
(iii) $x^{2n}$ ;n $\in$ N		
$(iv) x^{2n-1}; n \in \mathbb{N}$		
$(\mathbf{V})^{-1}$ ;n $\in \mathbf{N}$		
X <sup>2n-1</sup>		

(vi) ¹;n∈N	
x <sup>2n</sup>	
(vii) $\sqrt{ax+b}  ax+b  + b $	
$ \mathbf{x}  =  \mathbf{x}  +  \mathbf{x}  +  \mathbf{x} $	
$(1X)$ , $\sin(x\sin)$ , $e^x$ , $e^{-x}$ for $x \neq 0$ .	
—	
) ()	
(X) $e^{ax+b}$ , $log(ax+b)$ , $sin(ax+b)$ , $cos(ax+b)$ , $ sin(ax+b) $ , $ cos(ax+b) $ .	
Observe and discuss the effect of changes in the real constants and bonthe graphs.	
(2) Byplottingthegraphfindthesolutionoftheequation $x^{2} + 1 + x^{2} + 2 + x^{2} + 1 + x^{2} + x^{2} + 1 + x^{2} + x^{2} + 1 + x^{2} + x^{2}$	
$x=e^{x}, x^{2}+1=e^{x}, 1-x^{2}=e^{x}, x=\log_{10}(x), \cos(x)=x, \sin(x)=x, \cos(y)=\cos(x), \sin(y)=\sin(y)=\sin(y)$	
(x)etc	
Plottingthegraphsofpolynomialoidegree 2,3,4and5,andtheirfirstandsecond	
(4) Skatahingporemetricourses a g. Treshoid Cycloid EnjoyaloidandHypeoyal	
(4) Sketchingparametriccurves,e.g., mochold, Cycloid, Epicycloidandriypocycl	
(5) TracingofconicinCartesiancoordinates	
(6) Graphofcircularandhyperbolicfunctions.	
(7) Obtainingsurfaceofrevolutionofcurves.	
(8) Complex numbers and their representations, Operations like addition,	
Multiplication, Division, Modulus. Graphical representationofpolar form.	
(9) Findnumbersbetweentworealnumbersandplottingoffiniteandinfinitesubseto	
fR.	
(10) Matrix Operations: Addition, Multiplication, Inverse, Transpose,	
Determinant, Rank, Eigenvectors, Eigenvalues, Characteristicequation and	
verificationoftneCayley-Hamiltontneorem, solvingtne systems offinear	
(11) Studytheconvergenceofsequencesthroughplotting	
(12) Verify Bolzano-Weierstrass theorem through plotting of sequences	
and hence identify convergent subsequences from the plot.(13)Studythe	
convergence/divergenceofinfiniteseriesbyplottingtheirsequencesofpartial	
sum.	
(14) Cauchy'sroottestbyplotting <i>n</i> -throots.	
Ratio testbyplotting the ratio of $n$ -thand $(n+1)$ -th term.	
Practical Mathematics as suggested in Theory paper	
Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-	
Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text	/•
The marks shall be as follows:	
Assignment/Practical/Project : 5	
Attendance/Behaviour : 5	

. . . . . . . . . . .

•

<b>Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in</b> Mathematics		Year: B.Sc. 1st Year	Semester: Ist
Pedagogy:			
Course Code: MATIKS-2301	Course/Paper	Introduction to Indi	an Knowledge
Title:		System	
Course Outcomes: After completing this course, the students will be able to -			
CO 1: explain the foundational Concepts & Principles of IKS.			
CO 2: explain the historical development and evolution of Indian Intellectual traditions.			
CO 3: explain the knowledge key texts, thinkers, and	nd schools of thoug	ht within the IKS.	

CO 5: e	xplain the holistic and multidimensional nature of Indian Thought.	
Credit:	Paper (Core Compulsor Core Compulsory	y / Elective):
Max. M	arks : 20 + 80	
Fotal N	umber of Lectures (Lecture – Tutorials – Practical): 3 + 0 + 0	
Units:	Topics	No. of Lectures
Ι	Introduction to Indian Knowledge System	09
	Definition, Concepts and Scope of IKS	
	• IKS based approache on Indian Knowledge System & Role of Guru	
	(teacher)	
	• Onderstanding the concepts of dharma, karma, and the four purusharmas (goals of life)	
II	Vedic Knowledge and Philosophy	
	• Study of the Vedas, including the Rigveda, Yajurveda, Samaveda, and	09
	Atharvaveda	
	• Introduction to Upanishads and their metaphysical and philosophical teachings	
	<ul> <li>Analysis of the six orthodox (astika) schools of Indian philosophy (e.g.,</li> </ul>	
	Nyaya, Vaisheshika, Yoga, Samkhya, Mimamsa, and Vedanta)	
III	Unit 3: Spiritual and Mystical Traditions	09
	• Exploration of Hindu spiritual traditions, including Bhakti, Karma, Jnana,	
	and Raja Yoga	
	<ul> <li>Study of Advana vedanta and its nondualistic philosophy</li> <li>Introduction to other spiritual paths like Tantra and Sufism in the Indian</li> </ul>	
	context	
IV	Scientific and Technological Advancements	09
	• Examination of ancient Indian contributions to mathematics, astronomy,	
	<ul> <li>Study of scientific treatises such as Aryabhatiya Sushruta Samhita and</li> </ul>	
	Charaka Samhita	
	• Exploration of the Indian concept of time, measurement, and cosmology	
v	Indian Arts, Literature, and Aesthetics	09
	• Analysis of Indian classical music, dance, and theater traditions	
	• Study of classical Sanskrit literature, including the works of Kalidasa and Valmiki	
	• Understanding the concept of rasa (aesthetic experience) and its	
	manifestations in Indian arts	
	Modern Interpretation and Contemporary Relevance	
Suggest	ed Readings:	
	"Indian Philosophy: A Very Short Introduction" by Sue Hamilton	
	"A History of Indian Philosophy" by Surendranath Dasgupta	
	<ul> <li>"Indian Philosophy: A Critical Survey" by Chandradhar Sharma</li> <li>"India: A History" by John Kooy</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>"The Wonder That Was India" by A.L. Basham</li> </ul>	
	• "Ancient India" by R.S. Sharma	
	"The Oxford History of India" edited by Percival Spear	
	• "A History of Indian Literature" (multiple volumes) by Sisir Kumar Das	
	<ul> <li>Inutan English Literature: Dy M. K. Naik</li> <li>"The Norton Anthology of World Literature: India Pakistan and Bangladesh" edit</li> </ul>	ted by Sarah
	Lawall	ice by Sarah
	• "Indian Art" by Partha Mitter	
	• "The Art and Architecture of the Indian Subcontinent" by I.C. Harle	

- "Indian Architecture: Buddhist and Hindu Period" by Percy Brown
- "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George Gheverghese Joseph
  - "Indian Science and Technology in the Eighteenth Century" by Dharampal
  - "Raga Mala: The Autobiography of Ravi Shankar" by Ravi Shankar
- "The Ragas of North India" by Walter Kaufmann
- "The Complete Book of Ayurvedic Home Remedies" by Vasant Lad
- "Ayurveda: The Science of Self-Healing" by Vasant Lad
- "The Heart of Yoga: Developing a Personal Practice" by T.K.V. Desikachar
- "The Yoga Sutras of Patanjali" translated by Swami Satchidananda

Suggested continuous E-Valuation Methods -

#### **Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIL)**

Totalmarksforeachcourseshallbebasedoninternalassessment(20%) and semester end examination (80%). The internal assessment of 20% shall be distributed as under:

- (i) Internal Class Test 10%.
- (ii) Assignment/Project/Practical 5%
- (iii) Attendance/Behavior -5%.

#### **Other Courses:**

Minor : To be Choosed from POOL B Skill Enhancement Course (SEC) : To be Choosed from POOL C Value Added Course : To be Choosed from POOL D

#### SEMESTER-II

Programm	ne: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. I st Year	Semester: II
Mathemat	tics		
Pedagogy:			
Course Co	ode: MAT-23102	Course Title: Matrice	s & Linear
Course Or	stoomer After completing this course the students will be a	Algebra	
Course Ot	itcome: After completing this course, the students will be a	Die to -	
CO1: The	subjects of the course are designed in such a way that they fo	cus on developing mathe	ematical skills in
algebra, ca	lculus and analysis and give in depth knowledge of geometry,	calculus, algebra and otl	her theories.
CO2: The	student will be able to find the rank, eigen values of matrice	s and study the linear ho	omogeneous and
non-homog	geneous equations.		
CO3: Line	er algebra is a basic course in almost all branches of scie	nce. The objective of t	his course is to
introduce a	student to the basics of linear algebra and some of its applica	tions.	
Credit: 4+	1+0	Paper: Core Compuls	sory
Max. Mar	ks: 20+80	Min Passing Marks: 7	7+29
Total Num	ber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials +Practical): 60+15+0		-
Unit:	Topics		No. of
<b></b>			Lectures
Unit I.	Types of Matrices, Elementary operations on Matrice	s, Rank of a Matrix,	12
	Echelon form of a Matrix, Normal form	n of a Matrix,	
	InverseofaMatrixbyelementaryoperations,Systemoflin	earhomogeneousand	
	non-homogeneousequations, Theoremsonconsistency of	fa	
	systemoflinearequations.		
Unit II Eigen values, Eigen vectors and characteristic equation of a matrix, Caley-			12
	Hamilton theorem and its use in finding inverse of a matrix,.		
Unit III	Vector spaces, Subspaces, Linear independence	and dependence of	12
	vectors, Basis and Dimension, Quotient space.	Ĩ	
Unit IV	Linear transformations. The Algebra of linear tr	ansformations, rank	12
	nullity theorem their representation as matrices. Line	ear functionals Dual	
	space Characteristic values Cayley Hamilton Theore	m	
	space, characteristic values, cayley maninton meore		

Unit V Inner product spaces and norms, Cauchy-Schwarz inequality, Orthogonal	12
vectors, Ortho normal sets and bases, Bessel's inequality for finite	
dimensional spaces, Gram-Schmidt orthogonalization process, Bilinear	
and Quadratic forms.	
Suggested Readings:	
1. StephenH.Friedberg, A.J.Insel&L.E.Spence, LinearAlgebra, Person.	
2. Topics in Algebra by I.N. Herstein.	
3. Linear Algebra by K. Hoffman and R. Kunze.	
4. Suggested digital plateform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCs.	
Course prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in cl	ass 12 <sup>th</sup>
Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-	
Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.	
The marks shall be as follows:	
Internal examination :10	
Assignment/Practical/Project : 5	
Attendance/Behaviour : 5	

**Other Courses:** 

Minor : To be Choosed from POOL B Skill Enhancement Course (SEC) : To be Choosed from POOL C Value Added Course : To be Choosed from POOL D

EXIT OPTION: Undergraduate Certificate(in the field of learning/discipline) for those who exit after the first year (two semesters) of

theundergraduateprogramme.(Programmeduration:firstyearortwosemestersoftheundergraduateprogramme)[NSQF Level 5]

#### SEMESTER-III

Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in Mathematics	Year: B.Sc. II <sup>nd</sup> Year	Semester: III
Pedagogy:		
Course Code: MAT-23103	Course Title: Differen	tial Equation
Course Outcome: After completing this course, the students will be able to -		

**CO1:**The objective of this course is to familiarize the students with various methods of solving differential equations, partial differential equations of first order and second order and to have qualitative applications. **CO2:**A student doing this course is able to solve differential equations and is able to model problems in nature using ordinary differential equations. After completing this course, a student will be able to take more courses on wave equation, heat equation, diffusion equation, gas dynamics, non linear evolution equation etc. These entire courses are important in engineering and industrial applications for solving boundary value problem.

Credit: 3+1+0 Paper: Core Compulsory		
Max. Marks: 20+80 Min Passin	g Marks: 7+29	
Total Number of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials +Practical): 45+15+0		
Unit: Topics	No. of Lecture	
Unit I. Formation of differential equations, Geometrical meaning of a differential	al 9	
equation, Equation of first order and first degree, Equation in which the	e	
variables are separable, Homogeneous equations, Exact differential equation	۱S	
and equations reducible to the exact form, Linear equations.		
<b>Unit II</b> First order higher degree equations solvable for x,y,p, Clairaut's equation and	d 9	
singular solutions, Linear differential equation of order greater than one with	h	
constant coefficients, Cauchy-Euler form.		
Unit III Linear differential equations of arbitrary orders and their solutions, Eule	er 9	
Cauchy equations. Bessel, Legendre and Hyper geometric functions and the	ir	
properties, recurrence and generating relations		
<b>Unit IV</b> Formation of P.D.E's, first order P.D.E.'s, Classification of first order P.D.E.'	s, 9	
Complete, general and singular integrals, Lagrange's or quasi-linear equations.		
<b>Unit V</b> Integral surfaces through a given curve, Orthogonal surfaces to a given system	n 9	
of surfaces, Characteristic curves.		
Suggested Readings:		
1. B. Rai, D.P. Choudhary & H.J. Freedman, A Course in Differential Equations, Narosa		
2. D.A. Murray, Introductory Course in Differential Equations, Orient Longman.		
3. N. Sneddon: Elements of Partial Differential Equations, McGraw-Hill Pub., 1957.		
4. T. Amaranath: An Elementary Course in Partial Differential Equations, Narosa Pub. 2005.		
5. Suggested digital plateform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCs		
6. Course Books published in Hindi may be prescribed by the Universities.		
	a a th	
<b>Course prerequisite:</b> To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics	n class 12 <sup>th</sup>	

Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-

**Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.** The marks shall be as follows: Internal examination :10

Assignment/Practical/Project : 5 Attendance/Behaviour : 5

Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: Second Year	Semester: III
Mathematics		
Pedagogy:		
Course Code: MATIKS-2302	Course Title: Applie	d IKS-1 :
	Foundations of India	an Mathematical
	Knowledge System	
Course Outcome: After completing this course, the students will	be able to -	
CO.1 :		
CO. 2 :		
CO. 3 :		
CO. 4 :		
CO. 5.:		
Credit: 2+1+0	Paper: Core Compu	lsory
Max. Marks: 20+80 Min Passing Marks: 7+29		: 7+29
Total Number of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials +Practical): 30+15	-+0	
Unit:	Topics	Lectures (Hrs.)

• Ov		
	erview of Indian knowledge systems, including Vedas, Upanishads, and	
Dai	rshanas.	
• Sig	nificance of mathematics in ancient Indian philosophy.	
nit 2: Nur	mber Systems in Indian Mathematics	6
• De	cimal place-value system in ancient India.	
• Rep	presentation of numbers using Katapayadi notation.	
• Op	erations and arithmetic rules in Indian number systems.	
nit 3: Geo	ometry in Ancient India	6
•	Development of geometry in Sulha Sutras	
•	Concents of geometric shapes measurements and constructions	
•	Application of geometry in temple architecture and town planning.	
nit 4: Alge	ebraic Concepts in Indian Mathematics	6
• Alg	ebraic equations and solutions in Brahmasphutasiddhanta.	
• Cor	ntributions of Indian mathematicians to algebraic techniques.	
• Apj	plication of algebra in solving real-world problems.	
nit 5: Trig	onometry and Astronomy	6
• Trig	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy.	
<ul><li>Trig</li><li>Cal</li></ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events.	
<ul><li>Trig</li><li>Cal</li><li>Lin</li></ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design.	
<ul> <li>Triţ</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design.	
Trig     Cal     Lin	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design.	
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. Readings: "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathem	atics in India from
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. lculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. Readings: "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathem ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathemati	atics in India, from cal contributions,
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. Readings: "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathem ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathemati including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy.	atics in India, from cal contributions,
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. lculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. Readings: "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathem ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathemati including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Ghaverabase Joseph	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. Readings: "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathem ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathemati including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions.	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. lculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. <b>Readings:</b> "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathematicincluding number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions.	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul> <b>Instant Sector 1</b>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. <b>Readings:</b> "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathematicincluding number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions.	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. <b>Readings:</b> "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathematicing number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions. "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's Gheverghese Joseph
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. <b>Readings:</b> "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathem ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathemati including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions. "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George While not solely focused on Indian mathematics, this book provides a broader	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's Gheverghese Joseph perspective on the
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. <b>Readings:</b> "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathematic including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions. "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George While not solely focused on Indian mathematics, this book provides a broader mathematical contributions from various cultures, including India. It delves in	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's Gheverghese Joseph perspective on the to the mathematical
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> <li>Iggested F</li> <li>1.</li> <li>2.</li> <li>3.</li> </ul>	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. <b>Readings:</b> "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathematicincluding number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions. "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George While not solely focused on Indian mathematics, this book provides a broader mathematical contributions from various cultures, including India. It delves in achievements of the Indian subcontinent and their influence on the global mat landscape.	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's Gheverghese Joseph perspective on the to the mathematical hematical
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lini</li> </ul> uggested F <ol> <li>1.</li> </ol> 2. 3. 4.	gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy. Iculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events. k between trigonometry and architectural design. <b>Readings:</b> "History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathem ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathematic including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions. "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George While not solely focused on Indian mathematics, this book provides a broader mathematical contributions from various cultures, including India. It delves in achievements of the Indian subcontinent and their influence on the global mat landscape. "Sulba Sutras: The Astronomical Codes of the Vedic Period" by M. D. Sriniva	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's Gheverghese Joseph perspective on the to the mathematical hematical
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lini</li> </ul> uggested F <ol> <li>2.</li> <li>3.</li> </ol> 4.	<ul> <li>gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy.</li> <li>lculation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events.</li> <li>k between trigonometry and architectural design.</li> </ul> <b>Readings:</b> <ul> <li>"History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar</li> <li>This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathema ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathematic including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions. "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George While not solely focused on Indian mathematics, this book provides a broader mathematical contributions from various cultures, including India. It delves in achievements of the Indian subcontinent and their influence on the global mat landscape. "Sulba Sutras: The Astronomical Codes of the Vedic Period" by M. D. Sriniva This book focuses specifically on the Sulba Sutras, which are ancient Indian to the sole of the sole of the sole of the Sulba Sutras.</li></ul>	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's Gheverghese Joseph perspective on the to the mathematical hematical
<ul> <li>Trig</li> <li>Cal</li> <li>Lin</li> <li>uggested F</li> <li>1.</li> <li>2.</li> <li>3.</li> <li>4.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>gonometric functions and their applications in astronomy.</li> <li>culation of planetary positions, eclipses, and celestial events.</li> <li>k between trigonometry and architectural design.</li> </ul> Readings: <ul> <li>"History of Indian Mathematics" by C. N. Srinivasiengar</li> <li>This book provides a comprehensive overview of the development of mathema ancient times to the modern era. It covers various aspects of Indian mathemati including number systems, algebra, geometry, and astronomy. "Indian Mathematics: Engaging with the World from Ancient to Modern Time Gheverghese Joseph This book explores the rich history of Indian mathematics and its interactions. It discusses topics such as the decimal system, trigonometry, algebra, and the contributions. "The Crest of the Peacock: Non-European Roots of Mathematics" by George 4 While not solely focused on Indian mathematics, this book provides a broader mathematical contributions from various cultures, including India. It delves in achievements of the Indian subcontinent and their influence on the global mat landscape. "Sulba Sutras: The Astronomical Codes of the Vedic Period" by M. D. Sriniva This book focuses specifically on the Sulba Sutras, which are ancient Indian to geometry, particularly in the context of ritualistic practices. It provides insight</li></ul>	atics in India, from cal contributions, es" by George with other cultures. Kerala School's Gheverghese Joseph perspective on the to the mathematical hematical as exts that deal with ts into the

ceremonies. 5. "Zero: The Biography of a Dangerous Idea" by Charles Seife While not exclusively about Indian mathematics, this book discusses the historical development of the concept of zero and its significance in mathematics. It covers the contributions of Indian mathematicians to the concept of zero and its eventual adoption in global mathematics. 6. "Lilavati of Bhaskaracarya: A Treatise of Mathematics of Vedic Tradition" by K. S. Patwardhan This book focuses on "Lilavati," a famous treatise on mathematics written by the Indian mathematician Bhaskaracarya. It covers a wide range of mathematical topics and problems, showcasing the Indian mathematical knowledge system. 7. "Aryabhata's Aryabhatiya" translated by K. S. Shukla This book presents the translated text of the Aryabhatiya, a seminal work by the ancient Indian mathematician Aryabhata. It provides insights into various mathematical concepts and astronomy in ancient India. 8. "Mathematics in India" by T. A. Sarasvati Amma This book offers an overview of Indian mathematical traditions, including discussions on number theory, algebra, geometry, and trigonometry. It also provides insights into the contributions of Indian mathematicians over different periods. Course prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject biology in class 12th Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text. The marks shall be as follows:

Internal examination :10 Assignment/Practical/Project : 5 Attendance/Behaviour :5

#### **MINOR PAPER for Other Discipline**

Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in       Year: B.Sc. II <sup>nd</sup> Value       Value       Value		Semester: III	
MAthematics Year			
Pedagogy:	DOOL D	Samua Titlas Dera	
Course Code:	POOLB	Jourse Hue: Busi	ness
Course Outcor	no: After completing this course, the students will be abl	nationalics-1	
CO 1 Apply set	te relations functions in business		
CO(2) Use perm	utations and combinations		
CO.2. Use perm	ices in commercial fields		
$CO_4$ Apply tri	conometric function real world		
eo	gonometrie function fear world		
Credit: 2+0+0		Paper: Electi	ve (Minor)
Max. Marks: 2	0+80	Min Passing	Marks: 7+29
Total Number	of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 30+0+0		1
Unit	Topics		No. of Lecture
Unit I	Algebra-Sets, relation, function, indices, logarith	nms,	6
	permutation and combination, Examples on com	mercial	
	mathematics.		
Unit II	Matrices-Definition of matrix; type of matrice	es; Algebra of	8
	matrices, Determinants, Properties of	determinants,	
	Calculation of values of determinants of to third	order, Adjoint	
of a matrix, Elementary row and column operations.			
Unit III	Linear algebra-Solution of a system of lin	near equation	8
	involving not more than three variables.	Examples on	
	commercial mathematics.	1	
Unit IV	Trigonometric Function-Recapitulation of basi	cs definitions	8

ot	f trigonometric functions, Signs of trigonometric functions
ar	nd sketch of their graphs. Trigonometric function of sum
di	ifference of two angles. Trigonometric ratios.
Suggested Reading	gs:
1. 1. Allel F	R.G.A : Basics Mathematics: Macmilan, New Delhi.
2. Dowling	, E.T. Mathematics For Economics : Schaum Series, McGraw Hill, London.
3. Soni R.S.	S.: Business Mathematics: Pitamber Publishing House, Delhi.
4. N. Rudraiah anand others: College Mathematics for B.Sc. Series 1 and 11, SBS	
zublicati	on Co
Course. prerequis	site: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12 <sup>th</sup>
Suggested continu	ous Evaluation methods-
<b>Continuous intern</b>	al Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.
The marks shall be	as follows:
Internal examinatio	on :10
Assignment/Practic	cal/Project : 5
Attendance/Behavi	our : 5
Other Courses	

Other Courses:

Minor: To be Choosed from POOL B

Skill Enhancement Course (SEC) : To be Choosed from POOL C Value Added Course : To be Choosed from POOL D

#### SEMESTER-IV

Program	me: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. II <sup>nd</sup>	Semester: IV
Mathem	atics	Year	
Pedagog	y:		
Course	Course Code: MAT-23104 Course Title:		
	Mathematical Met		
Course	Dutcome: After completing this course, the students will be a	ble to -	
CO1: Th	e subjects learn and visualize the fundamental ideas about coo	rdinate geometry and	learn to describe
some of	he surface by using analytical geometry.		
CO2: On	successful completion of the course students should have know	ledge about higher dif	ferent
mathema	atical methods and will help him in going for higher studies and	research.	
Credit: 4	+1+0	Paper: Core Compu	llsory
Max. Ma	arks: 20+80	Min Passing Marks	: 7+29
Total Nu	mber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 60+15+0		
Unit	Topics		No. of Lecture
Unit I	General equation of second degree, System of conics, Tracing	g of conics, confocal	12
	conics, Polar equation of conics and its properties, Three-Dime	ensional Coordinates,	
	Projection and Direction Cosine, Plane(Cartesian and vector f	orm), Straight line in	
	three dimension.		
Unit II	Sphere, Cone and Cylinder, Central conicoids, Paraboloid	ls, Plane section of	12
	conicoids, Generating lines, Confocal conicoids, Reduction	n of second degree	
	equations.		
Unit	Limit and Continuity of functions of two variables, Differentia	tion of function of	12
III	two variables, Necessary and sufficient condition for differenti	ability of functions	
	two variables, Schwarz's and Young theorem, Taylor's theorem for functions of two		
	variables with examples, Maxima and minima for functions of two variables,		
TT \$4	Lagrange multiplier method, Jacobians.	1	10
	Existence theorems for Laplace transforms, Linearity of La	place transform and	12
11	Convolution theorem inverse Lenlage transforms. Solution	tegral of a function,	
	Convolution theorem, inverse Laplace transforms, Solution of the differential		
Unit V	Fourier series Fourier expansion of piece wise monotonic fu	nctions Half and full	12
Umt V			

#### SuggestedReadings ( Geometry):

- **1.** Robert J.T. Bell, Elementary Treatise on Coordinate Geometry of three dimensions, Macmillan India Ltd.
- **2.** P.R. Vittal, Analytical Geometry 2d & 3D, Pearson.
- 3. S.L. Loney, The Elements of Coordinate Geometry, McMillan and Company, London.
- **4.** R. J. T. Bill, Elementary Treatise on Coordinate Geometry of Three Dimensions, McMillan India Ltd., 1994.
- 5. Suggested digital plateform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCs

#### SuggestedReadings(Mathematical Method)

- 1. T.M. Apostal, Mathematical Analysis, Person
- 2. G.F. Simmons, Differential Equations with Application and Historical Notes, Tata-Mc Graw Hill
- **3.** Erwin Kreyszig, Advanced Engineering Mathematics, John Wiley & Sons.
- 4. Suggested digital plateform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCs

Course Book spublished in Hind imay be prescribed by the Universities.

**Course prerequisite:** To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12<sup>th</sup> **Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-**

**Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.** The marks shall be as follows:

Internal examination:10Assignment/Practical/Project:5Attendance/Behaviour:5

#### **Minor Paper for other Discipline**

Programn	ne: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. II <sup>nd</sup> Year	Semester: IV
Mathemat			
Course Co		Course Title: Pusiness	Mathematics II
Course Co	uteen POOLB	Course Thie: Dusiness	viamematics-11
Course Of	icome: After completing this course, the students will	i be able to -	
CO1: Integ	grated concept in international business concept with fun	ctioning of global trade	
$CO2 \cdot App$	ly decision support tools to business decision making		
СО2. Арр	Ty decision-support toors to business decision making.	Γ	
Credit: 2+	0+0	Paper (Code compulsor	ry/Elective): Core
Max. Mar	ks: 20+80	Min Passing Marks: 7+	-29
Total Num	ber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 30+	0+0	-
Unit	Topics		No. of Lecture
Unit I	Interest: Concept of Present value and future value, sim	ple interest, compound	8
	intereset, Nomial and effective rate of interest, example	es and problems.	10
Unit II	Annuity: Ordinary Annuity, Sinking Fund, Annuity due, present value and		10
	Future value of annuity, equated monthly installments t	by interest of reducing	
<b>T</b> T <b>•</b> 4 <b>TTT</b>	balance and flat interest methods, examples and problem.		0
Unit III	Frequency distribution: Raw data, attributes and variables, classification of		8
	data, frequency distribution, cumulative frequency distribution, histogram and		
Init IV	Arithmatic means, median, and mode for ungrouned ar	ncy.	4
Unit I v	Arithmetic means, median, and mode for ungrouped and grouped data,		4
	Geometric means: definition merits and demerits Hart	nonics mean definition	
	merits and demerits	nomes mean. derinition,	
Suggested	Readings		
	Bartle&D R Sherbert IntroductiontoRealAnalysis JohnW	ilev& Sons	
2 тм	A postal Calculus Vol L John Wilow & Sons Inc.	neyœbons	
2.1.M.	Apostal, Calculus V 01.1, John W ney & Sonshie.	N D 1.1'	
5. 5.Ба	la ChandraRao&C.K.Shantha,DifferentialCalculus,NewA	AgePublication.	
4. H.Ar	iton,I.Birensand S.Davis,Calculus,JohnWileyandSons,Inc	c.,2002.	
5. G.B.'	ThomasandR.L.Finney,Calculus,PearsonEducation,2007.		
6. Sugg	6. Suggestivedigitalplatformsweblinks:NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCS		
Course. p	rerequisite: To study this course, the students must have	had subject Mathematics	in class 12 <sup>th</sup>

#### Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-

Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.The marks shall be as follows:Internal examination:10Assignment/practical/project:5Attendance/behaviour:5

#### **Other Courses:**

Minor : To be Choosed from POOL B Skill Enhancement Course (SEC) : To be Choosed from POOL C Value Added Course : To be Choosed from POOL D

Exit Option: UndergraduateDiploma (inthe field of learning/discipline) for those who exit after two

years (four semesters) of

theundergraduateprogramme(Programmeduration:Firsttwoyearsorfoursemestersoftheundergraduatepr ogramme)[NSQF Level 6]

\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### SEMESTER-V

Programm	ne: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. III <sup>rd</sup> Year	Semester: V
Mathemat	ics		
Pedagogy:			
Course Co	ode: MAT-23105	Course Title: Algeb	ora & Group
		Theory	
Course Ou	itcome: After completing this course, the students will be a	able to -	
CO1: Grou	up is a basic course in almost all branches of science. The ob	jective of this course is t	o introduce a
student to t	the basics of algebra and someof itsapplications.		
CO2:Stude	ents will be able to know the concepts of group, ring and oth	er related properties which	ch will prepare
the student	s to take up further applications intherelevantfields.		
Credit: 03	+1+0	Paper : Core Compute	sory
Max. Mar	ks: 20+80	Min Passing Marks: 7	+29
Total Num	ber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0		
Unit	Торіс		No. of
			Lecture
Unit I	Definition of a Group with examples and simple proper	ties, Subgroups, Cyclic	9
	groups, Coset decomposition, Lagrange's Theorem, and its consequences, Fermat's		
	and Euler's theorems		
Unit II	Homomorphism and isomorphism, Properties and examp	les, Normal subgroups,	9
	quotient groups, the fundamental theorems of Homomorphis	sm.	
Unit III	Permutation Groups, cycle decomposition, Even and	odd permutations, the	9
	alternative group A <sub>n</sub> , Cayley's theorem		
Unit IV	Rings, Subrings, Ideals and quotient rings, Ring homomory	phism, Integral domains	9
	and fields, Field of quotient of an Integral domain.		
Unit V	Polynomial Rings over a Field, Division and Euclidean algo	orithms for Polynomials,	9
	Remainder & Factor Theorems, Reducibility tests, Irredu	cibility tests Eisenstein	
	criterion, Unique factorization in Z[x].		
Suggested Readings:			
1. 1. Ramji Lal, Algebra (Vol.I), Shail Publication, Allahabad.			
2. Kamji Lai, Algebra (Vol. II), Shail Publication, Allahabad.			
2. Dummit Foote, Abstract Algebra, Wiley & Sons, Inc., New York.			
4. K. S. N	nsina and N. N. Bhattacharya, Fundamental Structures in	Modern Algebra, Potnis	snala PVt. Ltd.
Allahabad.			

5. Joseph A. Gallian, Contemporary Abstract Algebra, Narosa Publishing House.

# Course prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12<sup>th</sup> Suggested continuous Evaluation methods Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text. The marks shall be as follows: Internal examination :10 Assignment/Practical/Project :5

Programme: B. Se. (Hanours/Hanours with Descoreb) in	Voor: Third Voor	Somostor: V
Mathematics		Semester. v
Pedagogy:		
Course Code: MATIKS-2303	Course Title: Appli	ed IKS-2 :
	Advanced Topics in	Indian
	Mathematical Kno	wledge System
Course Outcome: After completing this course, the students will	be able to -	
CO.1		
$\begin{array}{c} \text{CO.2} \\ \text{CO.3} \end{array}$		
$CO_{1}$		
CO. 5.		
Credit: 2+1+0	Paper: Core Comp	ulsory
Max. Marks: 20+80	Min Passing Marks	s: 7+29
Iotal Number of Lectures (Lecture + Iutorials + Practical): 30+13	0+U Topics	Looturos (Hrs.)
Unit-1: Kerala School of Mathematics	Topics	06
onter: Relata School of Mathematics		00
Overview of the Kerala School of Mathematics		
Contributions of Madbaya Neolakantha and lyoshta	dovo	
Contributions of Madnava, Neelakantha, and Jyeshtadeva.		
Calculus-like techniques in the works of Kerala mathe	maticians.	
Unit-2: Infinite Series and Approximations		06
<ul> <li>Madhava series and their significance.</li> </ul>		
• Calculation of $\pi$ (pi) and other mathematical constant	S.	
Connection between infinite series and modern calcu	lus.	
Unit-3: Zero and Infinity in Indian Mathematics		06
Historical development of the concept of zero in India	an mathematics.	
Philosophical implications of zero and infinity.		
• Use of zero and infinity in calculations and proofs.		
Linit 4: Sankhya and Mathematics		06
Onit-4. Sanknya and Mathematics		00
Exploration of the concept of numbers and counting i	n Indian	
philosophy.		
<ul> <li>Nvava and Vaisheshika perspectives on mathematics.</li> </ul>		
Relationship between abstract mathematical concent	s and nhilosonhical	
thought		
thought.		1

onit-2. App	blications in Contemporary Contexts	06
<ul> <li>Mc</li> <li>Cor</li> <li>Pot ma</li> </ul>	dern applications of Indian mathematical concepts. mparative analysis of Indian and Western mathematical traditions. cential for integrating Indian knowledge systems into current thematics education.	
Suggested <b>F</b>	Readings:	
1.	"A History of Indian Literature: Scientific and Technical Literature" by Subha This book delves into the scientific and technical literature of ancient India, in mathematics. It explores the contributions of the Kerala School of Mathemati mathematicians to advanced topics such as calculus and infinite series.	ash Kak ncluding cs and other Indian
2.	"Kerala Mathematics: History and Its Possible Transmission to Europe" by G Joseph This book focuses specifically on the contributions of the Kerala School of M	eorge Gheverghese athematics,
	including its work on calculus and infinite series. It discusses the possible tran ideas to Europe and their impact on the development of modern mathematics.	smission of these
3.	"Classical Indian Metaphysics: Refutations of Realism and the Emergence of Kisor Kumar Chakrabarti	"New Logic" by
	While not a mathematics-focused book, this work explores the development of metaphysics in ancient India. It provides insights into the philosophical conte- mathematical thinking and the emergence of new concepts.	of logic and xt that influenced
4.	"Indian Mathematics and Astronomy: Some Landmarks" by S. Balachandra F This book covers a range of advanced topics in Indian mathematics and astron discussions on the works of notable Indian mathematicians and their contribu- calculus, trigonometry, and astronomy.	Rao nomy. It includes tions to areas like
5.	"The Āryabhaṭīya of Āryabhaṭa: An Ancient Indian Work on Mathematics an S. Shukla This book provides a translation and analysis of the Āryabhaṭīya, a significan Indian mathematician Āryabhaṭa. It covers advanced mathematical concepts a in astronomy.	d Astronomy" by K t work by the ancier and their application
6.	"The Exact Sciences in Antiquity" by O. Neugebauer While not solely focused on Indian mathematics, this classic work provides a on the history of mathematics in various ancient civilizations, including India discussions on advanced mathematical concepts and their development.	broader perspective . It includes
7.	"Yuktibhāṣā: The Most Significant Commentary on the Gaṇita Section of the S. Balachandra Rao This book explores the Yuktibhāṣā, a commentary on the Gaṇita (mathematic Tantrasamgraha. It covers advanced topics in Indian mathematics and provide mathematical methods and applications.	Tantrasamgraha" b s) section of the es insights into
8.	"Indian Mathematics: Culture and Continuity" by Kim Plofker This book covers a wide range of topics in Indian mathematics, including adv their historical development. It offers a comprehensive view of the mathematic India.	anced concepts and ical traditions of
Course prei	requisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics	in class 12 <sup>th</sup>

#### Research projects exploring the influence of Indian mathematical ideas in various fields.

#### Final exam covering both theoretical understanding and practical applications. •

Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.

The marks shall be as follows: Internal examination :10 Assignment/Practical/Project : 5 Attendance/Behaviour : 5

## Major (Elective): Choose Any One Course

Programm	e: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: Third Year	Semester: V-VI
Pedagogy			
Course Co	de: MAT-23106A Cou	rse Title: Number Theor	v & Game Theory
Course Ou	tcome: After completing this course, the students will	be able to -	<b>j</b>
CO1: Upo	on successful completion, students will have the knowled	dge and skill to solve prol	plems in elementary
number the	ory and also apply elementary		
Number the	eory to cryptography.		
CO2: This	course provides an introduction to Game Theory. Game	e Theory is a mathematica	al framework which
makes poss	sible the analysis of the decision making process of inter-	rdependent subjects. It is	aimed at explaining
making	ung now individuals behave in a specific strategic sit	uation, and therefore her	p improve decision
Credit: 2+	1+0 Pap	er: Elective (Maior)	
Max. Mar	ks: 20+80 Min	Passing Marks: 7+29	
Total Num	ber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 30+.	15+0	
Unit	Topics		No. of
			Lecture
Unit I	Divisibility;Euclideanalgorithm;primes;congruences;Fe	rmat'stheorem,Euler'stheo	or 6
	emandWilson'stheorem;Fermat'squotientsand	NI · I /I	
	theirelementary consequences; solutions of congruences; C	chineseremaindertheorem;	
Unit II	Euler's phi-function.		6
Unit II	Congruencemodulopowersofprime:primitiverootsandthe	eirexistence quadraticresid	hi li
	es:Legendresymbol.Gauss'lemmaaboutLegendresymbo	l:quadratic	
	reciprocitylaw;proofsof various formulations;Jacobi syr	nbol.	
Unit III	Introduction, characteristic of game theory, Two-personzer	0-	6
	sumgame,PureandMixedstrategies,Saddlepointanditsex	istence.	
Unit IV	Relationship betwee	enrectangulargameandLine	ear 6
TT •4 T7	ProgrammingProblem,Solvingrectangular gameby Simp	plexmethod,	
Unit V	Fundamental I heoremof Rectangulargames, ConceptorD	ominance,Dominanceand	G 6
Suggested	raphicalmethodofsolvingRectangulargames.		
Suggested	Keadings(Number Theory):		
<b>I.</b> Nive (6the	en, I. ,Zuckerman ,H.S. and Montegomery, H. L.(2003)A edition)John Wiley and sons, Inc., New York.	n Int. to the Theory of Nur	nbers
<b>2.</b> Burt	on, D.M.(2002)Elementary Number Theory (4th edition)	Universal Book Stall, Nev	v Delhi.
<b>3.</b> Balak Conc	rishnan, V.K. (1994) Schaum's Outline of Theory and P epts of Graph Theory, Schaum's Outline.	roblems of Combinatorics	Including
4 Balak	rishnan V K (1996)IntroductoryDiscreteMathematics D	overPublications	
	and the state of the second second and the second	overi doneations.	
J. Sugg	ested digital plateform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCs		
Suggested	Readings(Game Theory):		
1. Martin	Osborne, An Introduction to Game Theory, Oxford Univ	ersity Press, 2003	
2. Vijay K	rishna, Game Theory, Academic Press.	•	
3. Praiit Dutta, Strategies and Games, MIT Press, (Website1) http://www.ece.stevens-			
tech.edu/~ccomanic/ee800c.html			

5. Allan Mac Kenzie, Game Theory for Wireless Engineers, Synthesis lectures on Communications, 2006 Suggested digital plateform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCS

Course. prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12<sup>th</sup>

#### Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-

**Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.** The marks shall be as follows:

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . .

Internal examination :10 Assignment/Practical/Project :5

Attendance/Behaviour : 5

	Ur		
Programme	· B. Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: Third Year	Semester: V
Mathematic	s	Ituri Imru Itur	Semester. v
Pedagogy:	~		
Course Cod	e: MAT-23106B	Course Title: Graph	Theory &
		Discrete Mathematic	2S
Course Out	come: After completing this course, the students will be abl	e to -	
CO1: Afte	r Successful completion of this course students will be abl	e to understand the is	omorphism and
homomorphi	ism of graphs. This course covers the basic concepts of graph	is used in computer so	ence and other
disciplines.	The topics include path, circuits, adjacency matrix, tree, coloring	ng After successful co	mpletion of this
course the st	udent will have the knowledge graph coloring, color problem,	vertex coloring.	
CO2: This	course covers the basic concepts of discrete mathematics	used in computer sci	ence and other
algobra Afte	at involve formal reasoning. The topics include logic, counting successful completion of this course the student will have the	ig, relations, has diagra	ani and boolean
Mathematics	d reasoning, combinatorial analysis, discrete structures and An	nlications	
Credit: 2+1	$\perp \mathbf{n}$	Paper: Flective (	Major)
Max Marke	**************************************	Min Passing Mar	vks. 7+20
Total Numb	er of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 30+15+0	will I assing wia	K5. 1+4)
Init	Topics		No of
Omt	Topics		Lecture
Unit I	Introductiontographs basicproperties of		8
	graphs.Simplegraph.multigraph.graphterminology.representa	tionofgraphs.Bipartit	0
	e.regular.planarandconnectedgraphs.connectedcomponentsin	agraph.Eulergraphs.	
	Directed, Undirected, multi-graph, mixed graph.		
Unit II	Operationofgraphcircuit,Pathand circ	cuits, Euleriancircuits,	10
	Tree, Binary and Spanning trees, Coloring, Color problems, Verte	xcoloringandimporta	
	ntproperties.	• •	
Unit III	Mathematical Logic Statements, Truth value of a statement,	Logical connectives,	8
	Conjunction, Disjunction and Negation operations, Condition	nal and Biconditional	
	join, Propositional functions, Tautologies and contradiction	ons, Law of duality,	
	Quantifiers.		
Unit IV	Boolean algebra, Principle of Duality, Switching Circuits	, Logic Circuits OR	4
~	Gate, AND gate, Logic Networks.		
Suggested R	ceadings (Graph Theory)	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
<b>I.</b> "Gr	aph Theory with Applications to Engineering and Computer S	cience" by Nar Singh I	Deo
<b>2.</b> Int	roduction to Graph Theory by Douglas B west		
<b>3.</b> G	raph Theory with garithms and its Applications. In Applied Science and Technology?	by Santanu Saha Day	
All Suggested R	continuisand is Applications. In Applied Science and Lectinology	by Santanu SanaKay	
1. Discrete	Mathematics by C.L. Liu.	a chor	
2. Discrete	Manematics with computer, application by Trembley and Ma	ionar.	
<b>3.</b> Discrete	Mathematics and Its Applications by Kenneth H. Rosen.		
4. Suggeste	d digital plate form: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCS.		
Course Books published in Hindi may be prescribed by the Universities			
Course. prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12 <sup>th</sup>			
Suggested co	ontinuous Evaluation methods-		
Continuous	internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments	and class text.	
The marks sl	hall be as follows:		
Internal exar	Internal examination :10		
Assignment/Practical/Project : 5			
Attendance/	Senaviour : S		

Mathematio	cs		
Pedagogy:			
Course Cod	le: MAT-23106C Course	Title: Differe	ential
Course Out	Geome come: After completing this course the students will be able to -	try & Tensor	Analysis
CO1: deter	mine and calculate curvature of curves in different coordinate systems.		
CO2: This	course covers the Local theory of Curves, Local theory of surfaces, Ge	odesics, Geod	lesics curvature
Geodesic po	blars, Curvature of curves on surfaces, Gaussian curvature, Normal curv	ature etc.	
CO3: under	stand tensor algebra, different types of tensors, Riemannian space, Ricci	tensor, Einste	ein space and
Einstein tens	sor etc.		
Credit: 2+1	+0 Pap	er: Elective (	Major)
Max. Mark	s: 20+80 Min	Passing Mar	·ks: 7+29
Total Numb	Der of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 30+15+0		No. of
Umt	Topics		No. 01 Lecture
Unit I	Local theory of curves-Space curves, Examples, Plane Curves,	tangent and	8
	normal and binormal, Osculating Plane, normal plane and recti	fying plane,	
	Osculating circle, osculating sphere Helices, Serret-Frenet appara	itus, contact	
	between curve and surfaces, tangent surfaces, involutes and evolute	es of curves,	
	Bertrand curves, intrinsic equations, fundamental existence theore.	m for space	
Unit II	Local Theory of Surfaces-Parametric patches on surface curve of	f a surface,	10
	family of surfaces(one parameter), edge of regression, ruled surfaces	, skew ruled	
<b>TT 1/ TTT</b>	surfaces and developable surfaces ,surfaces of revolution, Helicoids.		0
Unit III	Tensor algebra: Vector spaces, the dual spaces, tensor product of ve	ctor spaces,	8
	product associated tensor with examples	ensor, inner	
Unit IV	Tensor Analysis: Contravariant and covariant vector and tensors.	xed tensors	4
	Symmetric and skew-symmetric tensors, Algebra of tensors, Conti	raction and	-
	inner product, Quotient theorem, Reciprocal tensors, Christoffel's s	ymbols, Law	
	of transformation of Christoffel's symbols, Covariant different	iation, non-	
~	commutativity of Covariant derivative.		
	Readings (Differential Geometry):	ions 2012	
1. I. 2 B	O' Neill Elementary Differential Geometry 2 <sup>nd</sup> Ed. Academic Press 2	2018, 2012.	
3. C.E	E.Weatherburn, Differential Geometry of Three Dimensions, Cambridge	University Pr	ess 2003.
4. D.J	J.Struik, Lectures on Classical Differential Geometry, Dover Publication	ıs, 1988.	
5. S.	Lang, Fundamentals of Differential Geometry, Springer, 1999.		
6. B.	Spain, Tensor Calculus: A Concise Course, Dover Publications, 2003.	) I D Eisenh	ant Dringston
7. Al	nitroduction to Differential Geometry (with the use of tensor Calculus niversity Press, 1940)	), L.P. Eisenna	art, Princeton
8. Te	ensor Analysis, Theory and Applications to Geometry and Mechanics of	Continua, 2 <sup>nd</sup>	Edition ,I.S.
Sc	okolnik off, John Wiley and Sons.,1964.		
Suggested d	igital plateform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCs		
	Keadings (Tensor Analysis):		
1. Tei	nsors-Mathematics of Differential GeometrybyZ.Ahsan,PHI,2015		
2. Da <sup>2</sup>	vid C. Kay, Tensor Analysis, Schaum's OutlineSeries, Mc Graw Hill 19	88.	
<b>3.</b> R.	S, Mishra, A Course in Tensors with Applications to Reimannian Geom	etry, Pothisha	la Pvt .Ltd,
A h hatsappus	llanabad. igital plataform: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCS		
Course. pr	erequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Ma	thematics in c	lass 12 <sup>th</sup>
Suggested c	continuous Evaluation methods-		
Continuous	internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and clas	s text.	
The marks s	hall be as follows:		
Internal examined	mination :10 /Practical/Project : 5		
Accianmont			

Or

**Other Courses:** 

Minor : To be Choosed from POOL B Value Added Course : To be Choosed from POOL D

#### **SEMESTER-VI**

Programm Research)	ie: BSc. (Honours/Honours with in Mathematics	Year: B.Sc. III <sup>rd</sup> Year	Semester: VI
Pedagogy:	in manematics		
Course Co	ode: MAT-23107	<b>Course Title:</b> Matric Space &	Complex Analysis
Course Or	tcome: After completing this course, the stud	lents will be able to -	
CO1: foun	dations of analysis which will be useful in und	erstanding various physical phen	omena and gives the
student the	foundation in mathematics.		e
CO2: rigor	rous and deeper understanding of fundamental	concepts in Mathematics. This v	vill be helpful to the
student in u	inderstanding pure mathematics and in research		
CO3: know	the concepts of metric space, basic concepts a	nd developments of complex ana	lysis which will
prepare the	e students to take up further applications in the	relevant fields.	
Credit: 3+	0+2	Paper: Co	re Compulsory
Max. Mar	ks: 20+80	Min Passi	ng Marks: 7+29
Total Num	ber of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practic	cal): 45+0+60	NT CT (
Unit			No. of Lecture
Unit I	Metric spaces: Definition and examples, Se	quences in metric spaces, Cauc	hy 10
	sequences, Complete metric space, Open and	closed ball, Neighbournood, Op	en
	diameter of a set. Cantor's theorem Subspaces	s Dense set	
Unit II	Continuous mappings Sequential criterior	and other characterizations	of 10
	continuity. Uniform continuity. Homeomorph	ism. Contraction mapping. Bana	ch
	fixed point theorem.	,	- -
Unit III	Functions of complex variable, Mappings; ma	ppings by the exponential function	on, 10
	Limits, Theorems on limits, Limits involving t	he point at infinity, Continuity.	
Unit IV	Derivatives, Differentiation formulae, Cauc	chy-Riemann equations, sufficient	ent 8
	conditions for differentiability; Analytic functi	ons and their examples.	
Unit V	Exponential function, Logarithmic functio	n, Branches and derivatives	of 7
	logarithms, Trigonometric function, Derivativ	ves of functions, Definite integra	uls
Suggested	Deadings: (Metric Space):	its examples.	
	Keaungs. (Weth C Space).		
I. Mathen	natical Analysis by Shanti Narain.		
2. Shirali,	Satish & Vasudeva, H.L.(2009). Metric Spaces	, Springer, First Indian Print.	
3. Kumare	esan, S.(2014). Topology of Metric Spaces (2nd	ed.). Narosa Publishing House. N	ewDelhi.
4. Simmo	ns, G.F.(2004). Introduction to Topology and M	odern Analysis. Tata Mc Graw H	ill. NewDelhi.
5 Sugges	ted digital plate form ·NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOO	)CS	
Suggested	Readings(Complex Analysis):		
1. Function	n of Complex Variable by Shanti Narain.		
2. Comple	ex variable and applications by Brown & Church	hill.	
3. Sugges	ted digital plate form: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOC	DCS.	
Course pr	erequisite: To study this course, the students mu	ust have had subject Mathematics	in class 12 <sup>th</sup>
Suggested	continuous Evaluation methods-		
Continuou	is internal Evaluation shall be based on allott	ed assignments and class text.	
The marks	shall be as follows:		
Internal examination :10			
Attendance	V/Rehaviour : 5		
2 monuanet			

#### MAJOR Elective: Choose any one Course

<b>Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in</b> Mathematics	Year: B.Sc. III <sup>rd</sup> Year	Semester: VI
Pedagogy:		
Course Code: MAT-23108A	Course Title: Numerical A	nalysis
Course Outcome: After completing this course, the students will be able to -		

By the end of the course, students should be able to: CO1. Understand Numerical Methods: Gain a solid understanding of the fundamental concepts, principles, and techniques of numerical analysis, including approximation, interpolation, integration, and solving equations. CO2. Apply Numerical Techniques: Apply various numerical methods to solve mathematical problems across different disciplines, such as engineering, physics, economics, and computer science. CO3. Solve Equations: Apply iterative methods (e.g., Newton-Raphson, bisection, secant) to find solutions of nonlinear equations, and understand when and how to choose appropriate methods. CO4. Interpolate and Extrapolate Data: Use interpolation techniques (e.g., Lagrange, Newton, spline) to estimate values within a given set of data points, and extrapolate to predict values outside the data range. CO5. Perform Numerical Integration: Apply numerical integration techniques (e.g., trapezoidal rule, Simpson's rule) to approximate definite integrals of functions, and assess the accuracy of these approximations. Credit: 2+1+0 **Paper: Core Compulsory** Min Passing Marks: 7+29 Max. Marks: 20+80 Total Number of Lectures (Lecture+Tutorials+Practical): 30+15+0 Topics Unit: No. of Lectures (Hrs.) Ι Introduction to Numerical Analysis and Error Analysis 6 Overview of numerical analysis and its applications. Sources of errors in numerical computations: round-off and truncation errors. Floating-point representation and machine epsilon. Π Interpolation and Polynomial Approximation: 6 Polynomial interpolation: Lagrange and Newton methods. Error analysis in interpolation. Application of interpolation in data fitting. III Numerical Differentiation, Integration, and Solving Equations 6 Numerical differentiation using finite difference approximations. • Numerical integration techniques: trapezoidal rule, Simpson's rule. • Solving nonlinear equations: bisection, fixed-point iteration. IV Linear Systems of Equations and Ordinary Differential Equations 6 Gaussian elimination and LU factorization for linear systems. Introduction to numerical solutions of ordinary differential equations. Euler's method and Runge-Kutta methods for first-order ODEs. V **Advanced Topics and Applications** 6 Introduction to optimization techniques. Brief overview of numerical linear algebra. Discussion of real-world applications and potential further study areas. Suggested Readings: (Numerical Analysis ) 1. S. S. Sastry, Introductory Methods of Numerical Analysis, PHI. 2. M. K. Jain, S.R.K. Iyengar& R. K. Jain, Numerical Methods for Scientific and Engineering Computation 3. K. Sankara Rao, Numerical Method for Scientist & Engineers. 4. E. Kreyszig, Advanced Engineering Mathematics. Course prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12th Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text. The marks shall be as follows: Internal examination :10 Assignment/Practical/Project : 5 Attendance/Behaviour : 5

Programme: Mathematics	BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: Third Year	Semester: V-VI
Pedagogy:			
Course Code	: MAT-23108B	Course Title: Or	peration Research
Course Outco	ome: After completing this course, the students will be	able to -	
CO.1 The stu	udent will be able to solve various problems bas	ed on convex sets	and linear
programmi	ng. After successful completion of this paper wil	I enable the stude	ents to apply the
hasic conce	ints of transportation problems and its related n	rohlems to apply i	in further
concepts ar	nd application of operations research.		
Credit: 2+1+	0	Paper: Elective (Ma	aior)
Max. Marks:	20+80	Min Passing Marks	:7+29
Total Numbe	r of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 30+15+0	0	
Unit	Topics		No. of Lecture
Unit I	Introduction to Operations Research		6
	• Definition and scope of operations research.		
	Historical development and applications in dec	ision-making.	
	• Formulation of optimization problems: lir	hear and nonlinear	
Unit II	programming.		6
Unit II	Linear Programming and Simplex Method		0
	• Formulation of linear programming (LP) proble	ems	
	<ul> <li>Graphical solution and introduction to the simple</li> </ul>	olex method.	
	• Implementation of the simplex algorithm.		
	• Sensitivity analysis and interpretation of results	s.	
Unit III	Integer Programming and Network Optimization		6
	• Introduction to integer programming (IP) probl	ems.	
	<ul> <li>Formulation of IP problems and applications.</li> </ul>		
	• Network optimization: shortest path, minimum	n spanning tree, and	
	maximum flow problems.		
Unit IV	Nonlinear Programming and Dynamic Programming	g	6
	• Basics of nonlinear programming (NLP) proble	ems.	
	• Unconstrained optimization and gradient-based	l methods.	
	Introduction to dynamic programming and app	lications.	
	• Solving dynamic programming problems u	ising recursion and	
	memoization.		
Unit V	Heuristic Methods and Applications		6
	Introduction to heuristic and metabeuristic methods		
	Overview of simulated annealing, genetic algorithms.	and particle swarm	
	optimization.	<b>F</b>	
	Application of operations research in real-world scenario	OS.	
	Discussion of ethical considerations in decision-making	•	
Suggested Re	eadings(Operations Research)		
1. H. A. Taha,	Operations Research: An Introduction.		
2. P. K. Gupta and D. S. Hira, Operations Research.			
4 S.R. Vaday & A.K. Malik Operation Research Oxford University Press			
	er mann, operation resource, oxioid oniversity i h		
Course. prer	requisite: To study this course, the students must have had	subject Mathematics	in class 12 <sup>th</sup>
Suggested co	ntinuous Evaluation methods.		

#### Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.

The marks shall be as follows:Internal examination:10Assignment/Practical/Project:5Attendance/Behaviour:5

#### Other Courses to Opt:

#### Internship/Apprenticeship (Compulsory)

Minor : To be Choosed from POOL B Value Added Course : To be Choosed from POOL D

Exit Option:Bachelor'Degree(Programmeduration:Threeyearsorsixsemesters).

#### SEMESTER-VII

Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in Year: B.Sc. IV <sup>th</sup> Year			Semester: VII
Mathematics			
Pedagogy:			
Course Code:	MAT-23110	Course Title: Topology	
Course Outco	me: After completing this course, the students w	ill be able to -	
CO.1 understa	ind the topology space.		
CO.2. underst	and the application of $T_0$ , $T_1$ , $T_2$ , $T_3$ etc.		
CO.3. know a	bout the property of compactness and connectednes	S.	
CO.4. know a	bout the Product topology and Countability propert	les	
Credit: 5+1+0		Paper (Code compulsory/H	Clective): Core
		Compulsory	,
Max. Marks:	20+80	Min Passing Marks: 7+29	
Total Number	of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 75	+15+0	
Unit	Topics		No. of Lecture
Unit I	Definition and examples of topological s	spaces (including metric	15
	spaces). Open and closed sets, Subspaces and relative topology.		
	Closure and interior, Accumulation points an	d derived sets, Dense sets	
	Neighbourhoods, Boundary, Bases and sub	-bases. Homeomorphism.	
	First and second Countability and separable s	pace, Lindelof space.	
Unit II	The separation axioms $T_0$ , $T_1$ , $T_2$ , $T_3$ , $T_{3(1/2)}$ and $T_4$ their 15		15
	characterizations and basic properties. Urvs	ohn's lemma, and Teitze	
	extension theorem		
Unit III	Compactness Basic properties of compactn	ess the finite intersection	15
	property: local compactness. One-point comp	actification	15
Unit IV	Connected spaces and their basic properties	Connectedness of the real	15
Unit I v	line Components Legally connected spaces	connectedness of the real	15
TI:+ V/	The, Components, Locary connected spaces.	doud out have and its	15
Unit v	Product topology in terms of the star	idard sub-base and its	15
	characterizations, Product topology an	id separation axioms,	
	connectedness. Countability properties and co	ompactness.	
Suggested Re	adings:		
I. J.L. Kelley	, General Topology, Van Nostr and, 1995.	1000	
2. K. D Joshi, Introduction to General Topology, Wiley Eastern 1983.			

3.	James.	R.	Munkres,	Topolog	gy21.	. Editich,	Pearson	Internationa	1, 2000.
					<u> </u>	,			,

- 4. J Dugundji, Topology, Prentice-Hail of India, 1966.
- 5. George F. Simmons. Introduction to Topology and Modem Analysis McGraw-Hill, 1963.

6. S. Willard, General Topology, Mdison-wesley, 1970.

**Course. prerequisite:** To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12<sup>th</sup> **Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-**

**Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.** The marks shall be as follows: Internal examination :10

Assignment/Practical/Project : 5 Attendance/Behaviour : 5

Program	me: BSc. (Honours/Honours with	Year: B.Sc	. IV <sup>th</sup> Year	Semester: VII				
Research	n) in Mathematics							
Pedagog	y:							
Course (	Code: MAT-23111A		<b>Course Title</b>	: Research Methodology				
Course (	Dutcome: After completing this course, the stud	lents will be	able to -					
CO.1 Un	derstand and ensure uniformity, consistency, relial	bility and rep	roducibility o	f experience				
CO2. To	CO2. To understand experimental data and interpretation.							
CO3. To	CO3. To understand the principles and applications of basic laboratory methods and instruments							
CO4. To	CO4. To know about imply appropriate tools and techniques to solve the problems							
CO5.To	CO5.To know about ethic in research field							
Credit: 4	I+0+0		Paper: Core	Compulsory				
Max. Ma	arks: 20+80		Min Passing	3 Marks: 7+29				
Total Nu	mber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practic	cal): 60+0+0						
Unit	Topics			No. of Lecture				
Unit I	Foundations of Research: Meaning, Objecti	ves, Motiva	tion: Resear	ch 10				
	Methods vs Metho	dology,	Тур	es				
	of Research: Analytical vs Descriptive, Quantita	ative vs Qual	itative, Basic	vs				
	Applied							
Unit II	Research Design: Need for research design-	– Features of	of good desig	in, 12				
	Important concepts related to good design	i; Observati	on and Fac	ts,				
	Prediction and Explanation, Development of Mo	odels. Develo	oping a resear	ch				
	plan: Problem identification, Experimentation	, Determinir	ig experiment	al				
	and sample designs							
Unit	Data Collection, Analysis and Report Writing,	Observation	and Collection	on 16				
ш	of Data-Methods of data collection- Sampling	g Methods, I	Data Processi	ng				
	and Analysis Strategies, Technical Reports and	Thesis writ	ing, Preparati	on				
	of Tables and Bibliography. Data Presentation u	sing digital t	echnology					
Unit	Biostatistics: Designing of experiments, Nu	ty, 12						
IV	Correlation, regression, Distribution and measu	irement of c	entral tendend	cy,				
	Chi Square test, Student t test							
TL- 4 T7	F- test (one way ANOVA, two way ANOVA)							
Unit V	Eulical Issues, Intellectual Property Rights, Con	minercializati	on, Copy Kigi	II, 10				
Granata	A Deedinger	wiedgement						
	Carcian LD (2005) Coord Laboratory Drastical the	Why and the	How Springe					
1.	Webster J. C. (2004) Bioinstrumentation John W	why and the	How. Springe					
2.	Poilly M I (2016) Bioinstrumentation CBS Publ	lishors & Dis	tributor					
з. Л	Ross M H and Reith E I (1005) Histology A To	ext and Atlas	Harner Inter	national Edition				
+. 5	Kuss, M.11. and Kenn, E.J. (1995). Histology A R Kiernan i A (2015) Histological and Histochamic	val Methoday	Theory and D	actice Pergamon Press				
5.	5. NIETHAII J.A. (2015) HISTOIOGICAL AND HISTOCHEMICAL METHODS: I heary and Practice. Pergamon Press 6. Sundar Day DS S, and Dichard L (2012). Introduction to Directoristics and Decearch Methods. DIII							
Drivate I	td		anones and K	Sourch Mounous, I III				
7	Sokal R R and Rohlf F I (2009) Introduction to	Biostatistics	Dover Public	ations				
Course	<b>prerequisite:</b> To study this course, the students n	nust have had	subject Math	ematics in class 12 <sup>th</sup>				
Suggeste	ed continuous Evaluation methods-	inde nuve nu	- subject main					
Continu	ous internal Evaluation shall be based on allott	ed assignme	nts and class	text.				
The mark	s shall be as follows:	-a assignine	und chubb					
Internal e	examination :10							
Assignm	ent/Practical/Project : 5							

**Programme**/

Unit V

**Class: Degree** 

: 5

Year: B.Sc. Fourth Year

Or

Semester: VIII

10

(Honours)							
Subject: Mathen	natics						
Course Code: [M	[AT-23111B]	Course Title: Advanced Real Analysis					
Course Outcome	e: After comp	pleting this course, the students will be able to -					
CO.1 Understan	d the Riema	nnn Integral.					
CO.2.After Suc	cessful comp	pletion of this course, students should have the know	vledge of Power				
series.							
<b>CO.3.</b> know abo	out the prope	erty of Partial derivatives.					
CO.4. know abo	out the Unifo	ormly bounded sequence.					
Credit: 4		Paper: Core Compulsory					
Max. Marks: 20-	+80	Min Passing Marks: 7+29					
Total Number of	Lectures (L	ecture +Tutorials + Practical): 4+0+0					
Unit	Topics		No. of				
Imit I	D:	Ter de sere l	Lecture				
	Riemann	Integral	10				
		: Partition, lower and upper Rieman	n-				
	Stieltjes si	ums, lower and upper Riemann-Stieltjes integral	s,				
	Definition	of Riemann-Stieltjes integral, necessary ar	nd				
	sufficient of	condition for Riemann-Stieltjes integrability, algeb	ra				
	of Rieman	n-Stielties integrable functions.					
Unit II	Function,	primitive, fundamental theorem of integral calculu	s, 7				
	integration	by parts, Integration of vector-valued functions.					
Unit III	Power se	eries, Cauchy's theorem on limits, Radius	of 8				
	convergence, Abel's and Tauber's theorems, Introduction,						
	simultaneous limit, Limit of a function of two variables.						
	continuity	of a function of two variables.					
Unit IV	Introduction	on, Partial derivatives, partial derivative of high	er 10				

order, example based on partial derivatives, Introduction, Homogeneous function, Euler's theorem on Homogeneous function, some deductions from Euler's theorem, Jacobians.

Uniformly bounded sequence, uniform convergence of

sequences, Uniform convergence of a series of function, Cauchy's general principle of uniform convergence, test for uniform convergence, Uniform convergence and integration,

Uniform convergence and differentiation.

#### **Suggested Reading**

- 1. H. L. Royden and P. M. Fitzpatrick, Real Analysis, (Fourth edition), Prentic Hall of India, 2010.
- M. P. do Carmo; Riemannian Geometry, Berkhauser, 1992. 2.
- P. Peterson; Riemannian Geometry, Springer, 2006. 3.
- J. Jost; Riemannian Geometry and Geometric Analysis, Springer, (6<sup>th</sup>edition), 2011. 4.
- J. M. Lee; Riemannian Manifolds: An Introduction to Curvature, Springer, 1997. 5.
- S. Gallot, D. Hullin. J. Lafontaine; Riemannian Geometry, Springer, 3<sup>rd</sup> edition, 2004 6.
- K. Yano; The Theory of Lie derivatives and its Applications, North Holland Publishing 7. Company, Amsterdom, 1957.

Course. prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class  $12^{\text{th}}$ 

#### Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-

Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.

The marks shall be as follows:

Assignment/Practical/Project : 5

Attendance/Behaviour : 5

#### Major (Elective) : Choose Any Two Course

Ducanoma	an P. Sa (Hanaung/Hanaung with Dagaanah) in	Voor D.Co. IVth	Someston VII				
Programm	ie: DSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: D.SC. IVIII	Semester: VII				
Pedagogy		Ical					
Course Co	ode: MAT-23112A	Course Title: Calculus	of Variation and				
000000000		Integral Equation					
Course Ou	itcome: After completing this course, the students will l	be able to -					
CO.1 They	will be aware of Euler's equations, Variational problems	with moving boundaries	, isoperimetric				
problems,	Rayleigh-Ritz method, Galerkin's method.						
CO2: Will	be aware of Classification of integral equations, Neumann	's iterative method for F	redholm's				
equation of	f second kind.						
CO3: Will	be aware of Volterra type integral equation, Hilbert Schmi	dt theory.					
Credit: 3+	)						
Max. Mar	+29						
Total Num							
Unit	Topics		No. of Lecture				
Unit I	Euler's equations, Functional dependence order d	erivatives, Functional	9				
	dependence on functions of several independent variables. Variational problems						
	with moving boundaries.						
Unit II	One sided variation, Variational problems with	subsidiary conditions,	9				
	isoperimetric problems, Rayleigh-Ritz method, Galerkin	's method.					
Unit III	Classification of integral equations, Neumann's	iterative method for	9				
	Fredholm's equation of second kind,						
Unit IV	Volterra type integral equation, integral. Equation of firs	t kind convolution type	9				
	integral						
Unit V	Nonlinear voltera equations. Hilbert Schmidt theory.		9				
Suggested	Readings:						
1. A. S. Gu	pta, Calculus of variations, Prentice Hall of India Put. Ltd	. 2003.					
2. I. M. Ge	Ifand and S.V. Francis. Calculus of variations, Prentice Ha	ll.New Jersey, 2000.					
3. L. G. Ch	nambers, Intergral equation, International Text book compa	ny Ltd. London, 1976.					
4. F. G. Tr	icomi, Integral equation, Inter science New York 1957.						
5. R. P. Kanwal, Linear Integral equation: Theory and Technique, Birkhauser 1997.							

Course. prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12<sup>th</sup> Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-

#### Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.

The marks shall be as follows:Internal examination:10Assignment/Practical/Project:5Attendance/Behaviour:5

		D G with	a				
Program	ime: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. IV <sup>III</sup>	Semester: VII				
Dadagag	aucs	Tear					
Pedagog	y: Dada, MAT 22112D	Course Titles From etion of	Commission				
Course	Complex						
Course Outcomer After completing this course the students will be able to							
	idents will be able to know the basic concepts and develop	ments of complex analysis y	which will				
prepare th	he students to takeupfurther applicationsinthe relevantfield	s.					
Credit: 3	8+1+0	Paper: Core (Elective)					
Max. Ma	arks: 20+80	Min Passing Marks: 7+2	9				
Total Nu	mber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 45+	15+0					
Unit:	Topics		Practical				
			(Hrs.)				
Ι	Functions of complex variable, Mappings; Mappings by	the exponential function,	9				
	Limits, Theorems on limits, Limit	involving the					
	pointatinfinity,Continuity,Derivatives,Differentiationform	nulae,Cauchy-					
	Riemannequations, Sufficient conditions for differentiability	y; Analytic					
	functionsandtheirexamples.						
II	Exponentialfunction,Logarithmicfunction,Branchesandde	erivativesoflogarithms, Tri	9				
	gonometric function,Derivativesof	functions, Definite integrals					
	offunctions,Contours,Contourintegrals andits	examples,Upperbounds					
	formoduliofcontourintegrals.		0				
111	Antiderivatives, Proofofantiderivative theorem, Cauchy-		9				
	Goursattheorem, Cauchyintegralformula; AnextensionofCa	auchyintegralformula,Con					
	sequences of						
IV	Cauchy integration mula, Liouville sineorem and the fundamental theorem of algebra.						
1 V	examples Absoluteanduniform convergence of power set	ries Uniqueness of series	9				
	representations of power series. Isolated singular po	oints Residues Cauchy's					
	residuetheorem.residueatinfinity:Types of isolated singular pe	ngular points.Residuesat					
	polesand itsexamples.	garar points, residues at					
V	Schwarz Lemma, Mobius transformation, fixed	points off a Mobious	9				
	transformation, ccross rattiio aand invyrrinnce under mobius transformation.						
Suggeste	SuggestedReadings(Complex Analysis):						
1. Funct	ionofComplexVariablebyShantiNarain.						
2. Comp	blexvariableandapplicationsbyBrown&Churchill.						
3. Sugge	esteddigitalplateform:NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCS.						
4. Cours	seBookspublishedinHindimaybeprescribedbytheUniversitie	28					
Course p	prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have h	nad subject Mathematics in	class 12 <sup>th</sup>				
Suggeste	d continuous Evaluation methods-						
Continu	ous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assign	ments and class text.					
The mark	s shall be as follows:						
Internal e	examination :10						
Assignm	ent/Practical/Project : 5						
Attendan	Attendance/Behaviour : 5						

Or

Programme: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in<br/>MathematicsYear: B.Sc. IV<sup>th</sup><br/>YearSemester: VII<br/>VII<br/>YearPedagogy:

Course	Code: MAT-23112C	<b>Course Title: Mechanics</b>					
Course	Outcome: After completing this course, the students will	be able to -					
CO1: T	he object of the paper is to give students knowledge of	basic mechanics such as	simple harmonic				
motion,	motion under other laws and forces.						
CO2: Th	<b>CO2:</b> The student, after completing the course can go for higher problems in mechanic such as hydrodynamics,						
this will	this will be helpful in getting employment in industry.						
Credit:							
Max. M	9						
Total Nu	umber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 45+1	15+0					
Unit:		Practical (Hrs.)					
Ι	System of Particles - Energy and Momentum met	hods. Use of Centroid,	9				
	Motion of a Rigid Body- Euler's Theorem, Angular energy.	momentum and kinetic					
II	Euler's equation of motion of rigid body with on angles, motion of a symmetrical top.	e point fixed, Eulerian	9				
III	Generalized coordinates. Velocities and momenta. Holonomic and 9						
	nonholonomic systems. D' Alembert's Principle, L	agrange's equations of					
	motion. Conservative forces.	8 8 1					
IV	Lagrange's equations for impulsive forces. Theory	of small Oscillations of	9				
	conservative holonomic dynamical system Ha	milton's equations of					
	motion	inition 5 equations of					
V	Variational Principle and Principle of Le	ast Action Contact	9				
•	transformations Poisson's Brackets Hamilton Jacob	vi equation	,				
Sugo	transformations, 1 of son's Diackets, manificity factor	n equation.					
•	R C Hibbeler Engineering Mechanics - Statics Prentics H	all Publishers					
•	R C Hibbeler Engineering Mechanics - Dynamics Prentic	s Hall Publishers					
•	A. Nelson. Engineering Mechanics Statics and Dynamics.	Tata McGraw Hill					
•	J.L. Synge & B.A. Griffith, Principles of Mechanics, Tata I	McGraw Hill					
5.	Suggested digital plate form: NPTEL/SWAYAM/MOOCs						
Course	prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have h	ad subject Mathematics in	class 12 <sup>th</sup>				
Suggeste	ed continuous Evaluation methods-	1					
Continu	ous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assign	ments and class text.					
The mar	ks shall be as follows:						
Internal	examination :10						
Assignm	ent/Practical/Project : 5						
Attendar	Attendance/Behaviour : 5						

Or

Program	me: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. IV <sup>th</sup>	Semester: VII				
Mathem	atics	Year					
Pedagog	y:						
Course (	<b>Course Title: Mathemati</b>	cal Statistics					
Course (							
CO1: A	student learning this course gets a concept of a statistical	population and sample.					
CO2: T	hey will be aware of Analysis of Quantitative Data.						
CO3: T	hey can use technique of Presentation of Data.						
CO4: Or	successful completion of the course students should have	knowledge about the Bivar	iate Data.				
Credit: 3	Paper: Core (Elective)						
Max. Ma	9						
Total Nu	mber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 45+	15+0					
Unit:	Topics		Practical				
			(Hrs.)				
Ι	Types of data: Concepts of a statistical population and a	sample from a population,	9				
II	II Presentation of Data: Construction of tables with one or more factors of						
	classification. Diagrammatic and graphical represen	tation of grouped data.					
	Frequency distributions, cumulative frequency distribution	tions and their graphical					

	representation.								
III	Analysis of Quantitative Data: Univariate data-Concepts of central tendency or	9							
	location, dispersion and relative dispersion, skewness and kurtosis, and their								
	measures including those based on quantiles and moments. Sheppard's correction								
	for grouped data (without derivation).								
IV	Bivariate Data: Scatter diagram. Product moment correlation coefficient and its	9							
	properties. Coefficient of determination. Concepts of error in regression, linear								
	Regression and related results, Correlation ratio, Rank correlation-Spearman's and								
	Kendall's measures. Intra class correlation.								
V	Multivariate Data Multiple regression, multiple correlation and partial correlation	9							
	in three variables. Their measures and related results.								
Suggest	edReadings								
1. V.K.	Kapoor and S. C. Gupta, Fundamentals of Mathematical Statistics								
2. Goon	Gupta and Das Gupta, Fundamentals of Statistics, Vol-I								
Course p	prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in a	class 12 <sup>th</sup>							
Suggeste	d continuous Evaluation methods-								
Continu									
The marks shall be as follows:									
Internal e	examination :10								
Assignm	ent/Practical/Project : 5								
Attendan	ce/Behaviour : 5								

#### **Other Courses:**

Minor: To be Choosed from POOL B

#### SEMESTER-VIII

Programme	: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Year: B.Sc. J	V <sup>th</sup> Year	Semester: VIII				
Mathematio	CS							
Pedagogy:								
Course Cod	le: MAT-23113	<b>Course Title</b>	: Functiona	l Analysis				
<b>Course Out</b>	come: After completing this course, the students will	be able to -						
CO.1 unders	<b>CO.1</b> understand the Normed linear space.							
CO.2. under	stand the application of Hilbert space.							
CO.3. know	about the property of Banach theorem and Housdorff me	etric space.						
CO.4. They	know about the Picard's existence and uniqueness theore	em.						
Credite 5 1			Donom Co	ma Commulaony				
Crean: 5+1	+0		Paper: Co	ne Compulsory				
Total Numb	8: 20+00 hom of Lastrung (Lastrung   Tytemials   Drastical): 75   1/	5+0	WIIII Passi	ng marks: 7+29				
Iotai Numo	No of Lootuno							
Unit Unit I				No. of Lecture				
Unit I	Normed linear space, sequence of series, $l^p$ space,	$l^{\infty}$ space, ur	nit sphere,	15				
	closed and open ball, subspace of a Banach space	e, Introducti	on, linear					
	operators, null space, linear operator, identity operator	; zero operate	or, inverse					
	of a linear operator, bounded linear operator.							
Unit II	Continuity and null space, linear functional, bounded	d linear func	tional, dot	15				
	product, algebraic dual, Inner product spaces, Hilbert spaces, some properties							
	of Hilbert spaces, orthonormal sets, conjugate space and adjoint of an							
	operator.							
Unit III	<b>Unit III</b> Introduction, Banach fixed point, contraction, Banach fixed point theorem,							
	Kannon contraction theorem, Reich contraction, Hardy and Rogers's							
	contraction theorem.							
Unit IV	Applications of Banach theorem to linear equations,	differential	equations,	15				
	integral equations, Picard's existence and uniqueness th	neorem.	•					
Unit V	Introduction, best approximation, polynomials, u	iniqueness,	convexity,	15				
	Introduction, distance, Housdorff metric space, Nadler	theorem.						

S	uggeste	dRead	ling(I	Normed	Linear	Space	):
~	aggebte	<i>witcut</i>		, or mea	Lincer	pace	· , •

- 1. Introductory Functional Analysis with Application, Erwin Kreyszig.
- 2. Functional Analysis by B.M. Limye.

Course. prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12th

Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-

Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.

The marks shall be as follows:

Internal examination :10

Assignment/Practical/Project : 5

Attendance/Behaviour : 5

#### MAJOR (ELECTIVE): CHOOSE ANY TWO COURSE

Program	me: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in	Programme: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in Year: Fourth Year Semester: VII-VI					
Nathem							
Pedagog	у: Годог МАТ 22114А		Course Title	Maaguma Tha	~ <b>**</b> *		
Course	2008: MA1-25114A Dutaama: Aftan aamulating this agunga tha students will	he chie to	Course Thie:	Measure The	ory		
	bey can use technique of Venn diagram	i de able to	-				
CO1: 1	hey will be aware of Schroder Bernstein's equivalence the	orem					
CO2: 1 CO3: T	hey can use technique of Measurable function	orenn.					
CO3.1	hey will be aware of Measurable set. Exterior and Interior	Maggura of	a set				
Credit: 3	R+1+0	ivicasure of	Paper (Code	compulsory/F	lective).		
Cicuit.			Core Flective	compuisor y/12	iccuve).		
Max Me	orks. 20180		Min Passing	- Marks• 7⊥20			
Total Nu	mks. 20100 mher of Lectures (Lecture $\pm$ Tutorials $\pm$ Practical): 45 $\pm$	15±0	Will I assing	Widi K5. 7 (2)			
Unit	Tonics	1510			No of		
Ome	Topics				Lecture		
Unit I	Introduction Representation of sets types of sets	subset uni	versal set V	enn diagram	9		
CIIII I	operations on sets and algebra of sets. Introduction inve	rse relation	representation	n of relations	,		
types of relations, equivalence relation, and partial order relation							
Unit II	II Introduction inverse function types of functions real valued function identity function						
CIIII II	constant function, composition of functions						
Unit	Zorn Lemma axiom of choice. Schroder-Bernstein's equivalence theorem. Open and closed 9						
Ш	sets Bolzano-Weierstrass theorem						
Unit	Length of an interval, measure of interval, Borel set, Bo	olean Ring	. Boolean alge	bra, measure.	9		
IV	Outer Measure. Carathedory's Postulates for Outer M	leasure. M	easurable set.	Exterior and	-		
	Interior Measure of a set, Measurable space, First Fundar	nental Theo	orem, Cantor's	Ternary set.			
Unit V	Measurable function, Borel Measurability, pointwise c	onvergence	e, convergence	in measure,	9		
	uniform convergence, F. Riesz theorem, Egoroff's theore	m and Lusi	n's theorem.	,			
Suggeste	edReading						
1.H. L. R	oyden and P. M. Fitzpatrick, Real Analysis, (Fourth edition	n), Prentic H	Hall of India, 2	010.			
2. Inder H	K. Rana, An introduction Measure and integration, (Second	edittion) N	arosa, Publishi	ng House, New	/ Delhi,		
2005.				0			
3. G. de 1	Barra, Measure Theory and integration, John Wiley & Sons	s, 1981.					
4. J.L. Ke	elly. T.P. Srinivasan, Measure and Integration Springer, 19	88.					
5. K. R. I	Parthasarathy, Introduction to Probability and Measure TR	IM 33 Hind	dustan Book A	gency, New De	lhi , 2005		
Course.	prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have	had subjec	t Mathematics	in class 12 <sup>th</sup>			
Suggeste	d continuous Evaluation methods-						
Continue	ous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assign	nments and	l class text.				
The mark	s shall be as follows:						
Internal e	examination :10						
Assignme	ent/Practical/Project : 5						
Attendan	ce/Behaviour : 5						

Programme	e: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research)	Year: Fou	rth Year	Sen	nester: VIII		
ni Matnema Pedagogy	aucs						
Course Cod	le: MAT-23114B		Course Title: Prob	abili	ty Theory		
Course Out	come: After completing this course, the stude	nts will be a	ble to -		<u> </u>		
CO1: They	y can use technique of Probability.						
CO2: They	will be aware of Random Variable and Randor	n					
CO3: They	y can use technique of Statistical Distributions.						
CO4: They	will be aware of Normal distribution.						
Creait: 3+1	+0		Paper (Code comp	ouisoi	ry/Elective): Core		
Max Mark	s• 20+80		Min Passing Mark	s• 7+	.29		
Total Numb	per of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practica	D): 45+15+0	with i assing wark	<b>136</b> 7 1			
Unit	Topics				No. of Lecture		
Unit I	Random Experiment and Probability Measure	e Random ex	periments, sample sp	oace,	9		
	events, algebra of events, axiomatic definition	on of probal	oility, probability spa	aces,			
	relationship of axiomatic and classical pr	obability, ro	ole of frequency ra	tios,			
	properties of probability measure, subadditiv	ity, Boole's	inequality, probabilit	y of			
	union of events, conditional probability and	associated	probability space, B	ayes			
	theorem, independence of events.						
Unit II	Random Variable and Random Vector Random	dom variable	es as functions, ind	uced	9		
	probability measure via inverse mapping	, induced	probability distribu	tion,			
	distribution functions, distribution functions	and their pro	perties, probability r	nass			
	tunction (pmf) of discrete random variables, probability density function (pdf) of continuous random variables. Random vector						
Unit III	I Mathematical Expectation and Eurotions of Random Variables, moments, factorial 9						
	moments, moment generating function, probability generating function.						
	Expectation of jointly distributed random vari	ables.	8	,			
Unit IV	Statistical Distributions: Bernoulli distribut	tion: binom	ial distribution: Poi	sson	9		
	distribution, derivation of Poisson distribution as a limiting case of binomial						
	distribution, geometric distribution, negative b	vinomial dist	ribution.				
Unit V	Normal distribution and its relationship with	the binomial	and Poisson distribut	tion,	9		
	Cauchy distribution, bivariate normal distribution	tion and its	marginal and conditi	onal			
a	distributions.						
SuggestedI	Keading						
1. Beumont,	, G.P.: Probability and random variables.	tion annlies	tions Addision W1				
2. Multhopa	du L. (1970). Introductory probability and statis	entral Rook	Agency Calcutta	ey.			
4. Parzen E	(1960): Probability theory and its applications	Wiley Easte	rngeney, Calculta.				
	. (1966). Howard and the applications,			• •	1 Oth		
Course. pro	erequisite: To study this course, the students mu	ist have had	subject Mathematics	in cla	iss 12 <sup>m</sup>		
Suggested Continuous	continuous Evaluation methods-	dagigmman	ta and aloca tout				
Conunuous	ball be as follows:	u assignmen	us and class text.				
Internal even	minition :10						
Assignment	/Practical/Project · 5						
Attendance/	Behaviour : 5						
· ····································							

Programme: B..Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) Year: Fourth Year

CUI: They can use technique of Probability. CO2: They will be aware of Normal distributions. CO3: They will be aware of Normal distributions. CO4: They will be aware of Normal distribution. Credit: 3+1+0 Elective Max. Marks: 20+80 Min Passing Marks: 7+29 Total Number of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0 Unit Topics. No. of Lecture Unit I Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains. Polynomial Rings and proferies: communitativity, associativity, and distributivity. Introduction to modules over a ring. Unit II Polynomial Rings and Factorization Polynomial Rings and Factorization Polynomial Rings and Gatorization. Unit II Polynomial Rings and Gatorization Polynomial Rings and Gatorization. Fried Extensions and Galois Theory Polynomial Rings and digebraic extensions. Unit III Field Extensions and Galois Theory Polynomial and algebraic etements. Minimal polynomials and algebraic etements. Minimal polynomials and algebraic etements. Minimal polynomials and algebraic etements. Minimal polynomials and algebraic etements. Fundamental theorem of Galois theory. Unit IV Group Theory and Representation theory of groups. Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations. Minimal polynomials and slubilizers. Sylow theorems and applications. Fundamental theorem of Galois theory. Unit IV Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations. Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra: geometry. Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra: SuggestedReading. Maschke's theorem and irreducible numerous examples, exercises, and applications. Maschke's theorem and irreducible numerous examples, exercises, and applications. Fixed sequences and homology groups. Maschke's theorem and irreducible numerous examples, exercises, and applications. SuggestedReading. Maschke's theorem and area digbra and chain complexes. Fixat sequences and homology groups. Maschke's theorem and irred	Course Ou	tcome: After completing this course, the students will be ab	ole to -	
CO3: They will be aware of Normal distribution.         CO4: They will be aware of Normal distribution.         Credit: 3+1+0       Paper (Code compulsory/Elective): Core Elective         Max. Marks: 20-80       Min Passing Marks: 7-29         Total Number of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0       No. of Lecture         Unit       Topics       No. of Lecture         Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.       9         • Ring properties: commutativity, associativity, and distributivity.       9         • Introduction to modules over a ring.       9         Unit II       Polynomial Rings and Factorization       9         • Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.       9         • Inreduction to modules over a ring.       9         Unit III       Field Extensions and Calob Theory       9         • Field Extensions and algebraic elements.       9         • Introduction to algoritation theory of groups.       9         • Croup Theory and Representation Theory       9         • Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.       9         • Sylow theorems and applications.       9         • Introduction to algoritation theory of groups.       9         • Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra: elements.       9         • Introductio	CO1: The	y can use technique of Probability.		
COS: They will be aware of Normal distribution.         Credit: 31-10       Paper (Code compulsory/Elective): Core Elective         Max. Marks: 20-80       Min Passing Marks: 7+29         Total Number of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0       No. of Lecture         Unit       Topics       No. of Lecture         Unit       Topics       No. of Lecture         Unit II       Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.       9         Introduction to modules over a ring.       9         Unit II       Polynomial rings and factorization       9         Polynomial rings and algebraic extensions.       9         Unit III       Field Extensions and Galgis Theory       9         Vision algorithm and polynomials and algebraic extensions.       9         Vinitial polynomial stand algebraic extensions.       9         Vision algorithm and polynomials.       9         Unit IV       Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.       9         Vision algorithm and applications.       9         Introduction to prograd to a directorization durinolities and algebraic elements.       9         Unit IV       Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.       9         Introduction to a bornological algebra: and chain complexes.       9         Inthroduction to abornoce topics, su	CO2: The	y will be aware of Random Variable and Random		
Cold inley with the aware of Notifial distribution.         Paper (Code compulsory/Elective): Core Elective           Max. Marks: 20+80         Min Passing Marks: 7+29           Total Number of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0         No. of Lecture           Unit         Topics         No. of Lecture           Unit I         Topics         9           Unit I         Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.         9           • Ring properties: commutativity, associativity, and distributivity.         1 (deals, subrings, and quotient rings.           • Introduction to modules over a ring.         9           • Dolynomial Rings and Factorization         9           • Division algorithm and polynomials.         9           • Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           • Minimal polynomials and algebraic extensions.         9           • Findamental theorem of Galois theory.         9           • Group Theory and Representation Theory         9           • Introduction to monological algebra and chain complexes.         • Exact sequences and homology groups. <th>CO4: They</th> <th>y can use technique of Statistical Distributions.</th> <th></th> <th></th>	CO4: They	y can use technique of Statistical Distributions.		
Citcuit, SPT0         Taple (Could computed )/Literative). Conservations           Max. Marks: 20+80         Min Passing Marks: 7+29           Unit         Topics         No. of Lecture           Unit         Topics         No. of Lecture           Unit I         Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.         9           Introduction to module sover a ring.         9           Unit II         Polynomial Rings and Factorization         9           Introduction to module sover a ring.         9           Unit III         Field Extensions and Galois Theory         9           Introduction to calois theory and automorphisms.         9           Field Extensions and Galois Theory         9           Introduction to calois theory and automorphisms.         9           Functamental theorem of Galois theory.         9           Unit IV         Group Theory and Representation Theory.         9           Introduction to representation theory.         9           Introduction to adjance or poises.         9           Introduction to adjance or poise.         9           Introduction to b	Crodit: 3		Danar (Cada compulso)	ry/Flootivo). Coro
Max. Marks: 20+80         Min Passing Marks: 7+29           Total Number of Lectures (Lecture + Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0         Mo. of Lecture           Unit         Topics         No. of Lecture           Unit 1         Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.         9           •         Ring properties: commutativity, associativity, and distributivity.         9           •         Introduction to modules over a ring.         9           •         Introduction to modules over a ring.         9           •         Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.         9           •         Field extensions and Galois Theory         9           •         Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           •         Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           •         Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           •         Findamental theorem of Galois theory.         9           •         Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9           •         Sylow theorems and applications.         9           •         Introduction to phomological algebra and chain complexes.         9           •         Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra.         9           •         <	Cleuit. 5+.	1+0	Flective	ly/Elective). Cole
Total Number of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0         No. of Lecture           Unit         Topics         No. of Lecture           Unit         Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.         9           Introduction to modules over a ring.         9           Unit II         Polynomial Rings and Pactorization         9           Polynomial rings and their properties.         9           Unit III         Polynomial rings and their properties.         9           Unit III         Polynomial rings and lagbraic extensions.         9           Unit III         Field Extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           Unit III         Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           Unit IV         Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9           Sylow theorems and applications.         9         9           Unit IV         Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9           Sylow theorem and irreducible representations.         9           Unit V         Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics         9           Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other necers of alos theory.         9           Unit V         Homological Algebra and Actoaced topics, such as commutative algebra, covering groups, r	Max. Marl	xs: 20+80	Min Passing Marks: 7+	-29
Unit         Topics         No. of Lecture           Unit I         Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.         9           Introduction to modules over a ring.         9           Unit II         Polynomial Rings and Factorization         9           Introduction to modules over a ring.         9           Unit II         Polynomial rings and their properties.         9           Division algorithm and polynomials.         9           Unit III         Field Extensions and Galois Theory         9           Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.         9           Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         9           Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.         9           Croup Theory and Representation Theory         9           Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9           Sylow theorems and irreducible representations.         9           Unit IV         Homological Algebra and chain complexes.         9           Exact sequences and homology groups.         1         1           Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebra:         9           Piscurstion of open problems and moderm research in advanced algebr	Total Num	ber of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practical): 45+15+0		
Unit I         Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.         9           • Ring properties: commutativity, associativity, and distributivity.         Ideals, subrings, and quotient rings.         9           Unit II         Polynomial Rings and Factorization         9           • Polynomial rings and their properties.         9           • Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.         9           • Introduction to modules over a ring.         9           Unit III         Field Extensions and Galois Theory         9           • Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           • Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         9           • Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         9           • Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9           • Sylow theorems and applications.         9           • Introduction to advanced Topics         9           • Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.         9           • Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.         5           SuggestedReading         1. "Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh           This course in Abstract Algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concerpts to real-wori visualizations. It covers proup theory, win theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and	Unit	Topics		No. of Lecture
• Ring properties: commutativity, associativity, and distributivity.         • Introduction to modules over a ring.         Unit II         Polynomial Rings and Factorization         • Polynomial Rings and their properties.         • Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.         • Introduction to modules over a ring.         Unit III         Field extensions and algorithm and polynomials.         • Unique factorization domains (UPDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).         Unit III         Field extensions and algorith extensions.         • Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.         • Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         • Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.         Unit IV         Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         • Sylow theorems and applications.         • Introduction to advanced topics         • Maschke's theorem and ineducible representations.         Unit V         Homological Algebra and Advanced algebra.         SuggestedReading         1. "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote         This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depti hintroduction to abstract algebra. covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebra" by John B. Fraleigh         This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers	Unit I	Introduction to rings, fields, and integral domains.		9
<ul> <li>Ideals, subrings, and quotient rings.         <ul> <li>Introduction to modules over a ring.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Polynomial Kings and Factorization         <ul> <li>Polynomial Kings and Factorization</li> <li>Polynomial Kings and Factorization and polynomials.</li> <li>Unit III</li> </ul> </li> <li>Field Extensions and algebraic extensions.         <ul> <li>Unique factorization domains (UFDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).</li> </ul> </li> <li>Unit III</li> <li>Field Extensions and algebraic extensions.         <ul> <li>Minimal polynomials and algebraic extensions.</li> <li>Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.</li> <li>Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.</li> <li>Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Unit IV</li> <li>Group Theory and Representation Theory         <ul> <li>Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.</li> <li>Sylow theorems and applications.</li> <li>Introduction to representation theory of groups.</li> <li>Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.</li> <li>Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.</li> <li>Exact sequences and homology groups.</li> <li>Introduction to homological algebra and modern research in advanced algebra: geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> </li> <li>SuggestedReading         <ul> <li>"Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote</li> <li>This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.</li> </ul> </li> <li>"A First Curse in Abstract Algebra</li></ul>		• Ring properties: commutativity, associativity, and	distributivity.	
• Introduction to modules over a ring.           Unit II         Polynomial Rings and Factorization         9           • Polynomial rings and their properties.         9           • Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.         9           • Unit up factorization domains (UEDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).         9           • Unit up factorization domains (UEDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).         9           • Field extensions and Galois Theory         9           • Field extensions and Galois theory and automorphisms.         9           • Introduction to Galois theory.         9           • Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.         9           • Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9           • Sylow theorems and applications.         9           • Introduction to representation Theory         9           • Introduction to representation theory of groups.         9           • Introduction to advanced Topics         9           • Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.         9           • Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra: geometry.         9           • Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra: structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.           1. Introduction to advanced sigebra is tructures. It		• Ideals, subrings, and quotient rings.	·	
Unit II         Polynomial Rings and Factorization         9           • Polynomial rings and their properties.         • Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.         • Irreducibility criteria for polynomials.         • Unique factorization domains (UFDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).           Uniti III         Field Extensions and Galois Theory         • Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         • Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.         • Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         • Fundamental theorem of Galois theory         9           • Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         • Sylow theorems and applications.         9         •           • Introduction to representation theory of groups.         • Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.         9           • Introduction to nonological algebra and chain complexes.         • Exact sequences and homology groups.         9           • Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.         • Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.         9           1. Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote         This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.         2. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh           1. This dassic textbook fores a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group t		• Introduction to modules over a ring.		
<ul> <li>Polynomial rings and their properties. <ul> <li>Division algorithm and polynomial. factorization.</li> <li>Uriducticibility criteria for polynomials.</li> <li>Unique factorization domains (UFDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).</li> </ul> </li> <li>Unit III <ul> <li>Field Extensions and Galois Theory</li> <li>Field extensions and algebraic extensions.</li> <li>Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.</li> <li>Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.</li> <li>Fundamental theorem of Galois theory</li> <li>Group Theory and Representation Theory</li> <li>Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.</li> <li>Sylow theorems and applications.</li> <li>Introduction to representation theory of groups.</li> <li>Monological Algebra and Advanced Topics</li> <li>Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> </li> <li>SuggestetReading <ul> <li>Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote</li> <li>This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra. covering groups, field modules, and other advanced algebra introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.</li> </ul> </li> <li>2. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh <ul> <li>This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.</li> </ul> </li> <li>3. "Algebra" by Michael Artin <ul> <li>Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.</li> </ul> </li> <li>4. "Algebra" by Michael Artin <ul> <li>Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, conne</li></ul></li></ul>	Unit II	Polynomial Rings and Factorization		9
<ul> <li>Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.             <ul></ul></li></ul>		• Polynomial rings and their properties.		
Irreducibility criteria for polynomials.     Unique factorization domains (UEDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).     Introduction collabis Theory         Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         Minimal polynomials and algebraic extensions.         Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.         Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.         Group Theory and Representation Theory         Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         Sylow theorems and applications.         Introduction to representation theory of groups.         Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.         Unit V         Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics         Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.         Unit v         Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics         Introduction to advanced Topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.         Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.         SuggestedReading         1. "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dunmit and Richard M. Foote         This comprehensive extbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.         "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh         This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.         "Algebra" by Michael Artin         Arti		• Division algorithm and polynomial factorization.		
•         Unique factorization domains (UFDs) and principal ideal domains (PIDs).           Unit III         Field Extensions and Galois Theory         9           •         Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           •         Minimal polynomials and algebraic extensions.         9           •         Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.         9           Unit IV         Group Theory and Representation Theory         9           •         Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9           •         Sylow theorems and applications.         9           •         Introduction to representation theory of groups.         9           •         Introduction to nomological algebra and chain complexes.         9           •         Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.           1.         "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote           This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.           2.         "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh           This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group the		• Irreducibility criteria for polynomials.		
Unit III         Field Extensions and Galois Theory         9           •         Field extensions and algebraic extensions.         9           •         Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.         9           •         Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         9           •         Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.         9           •         Group Theory and Representation Theory         9           •         Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         •           •         Sylow theorems and applications.         •           •         Introduction to representation theory of groups.         9           •         Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.         9           Unit V         Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics         9           •         Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.         •           •         Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.         9           SuggestedReading         1         "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote         1           This classic textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebra: structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.         2           <		Unique factorization domains (UFDs) and principa	l ideal domains (PIDs).	
<ul> <li>Field extensions and algebraic extensions.</li> <li>Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.</li> <li>Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.</li> <li>Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.</li> <li>Group Theory and Representation Theory</li> <li>Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.</li> <li>Sylow theorems and applications.</li> <li>Introduction to representation theory of groups.</li> <li>Maschke's theorem and Advanced Topics</li> <li>Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> SuggestedReading <ol> <li>Abstract Algebra' by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote</li> <li>This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.</li> <li>"A First Course in Abstract Algebra' by John B. Fraleigh</li> <li>This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.</li> <li>"Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book prevides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an groups is like category theory and homological algebra in theory.</li> <li>"Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book prevides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking deeper understanding.</li> <li>"Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grout theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li> </ol>	Unit III	Field Extensions and Galois Theory		9
<ul></ul>		• Field extensions and algebraic extensions.		
<ul> <li>Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.         <ul> <li>Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Unit IV</li> <li>Group Theory and Representation Theory         <ul> <li>Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.</li> <li>Sylow theorems and applications.</li> <li>Introduction to representation theory of groups.</li> <li>Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Unit V</li> <li>Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics         <ul> <li>Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.</li> <li>Exact sequences and homology groups.</li> <li>Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> </li> <li>SuggestedReading         <ul> <li>Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote</li> <li>This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.</li> </ul> </li> <li>''A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh         <ul> <li>This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.</li> <li>''Algebra" by Michael Artin             <ul> <li>Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-wor visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.</li> </ul> </li> <li>''Algebra'' by Michael Artin         <ul> <li>Artin's book presents abstra</li></ul></li></ul></li></ul>		• Minimal polynomials and algebraic elements.		
• Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.           Unit IV         Group Theory and Representation Theory         9           • Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         9         9           • Sylow theorems and applications.         • Introduction to representation theory of groups.         9           • Introduction to representation theory of groups.         • Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.         9           • Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.         • Exact sequences and homology groups.         9           • Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.         • Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.         9           1. "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote         This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.           2. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.           3. "Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book previses us abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.           4. "Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book prevides a modern and rigor		• Introduction to Galois theory and automorphisms.		
Unit IV         Group Theory and Representation Theory         9           • Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.         • Sylow theorems and applications.         • Introduction to representation theory of groups.         • Introduction to representation theory of groups.         • Introduction to homological algebra and Advanced Topics         9           • Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.         • Exact sequences and homology groups.         9           • Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.         • Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.         9           SuggestedReading         1. "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote         7         7           This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.         2. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh           This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.         3. "Algebra" by Michael Artin           Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.         4. "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi           This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous appro		• Fundamental theorem of Galois theory.		
Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.     Sylow theorems and applications.     Introduction to representation theory of groups.     Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.     Introduction to representation theory of groups.     Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.     Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.     Exact sequences and homology groups.     Introduction to advanced topics     Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.     Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.     SuggestedReading     "SuggestedReading     "SuggestedReading     "This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.     "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh     This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.     "Algebra" by Michael Artin     Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.     "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi     This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra. It's suitable for students seeking deeper understanding.     "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein     Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers group theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.	Unit IV	Group Theory and Representation Theory		9
<ul> <li>Sylow theorems and applications.         <ul> <li>Introduction to representation theory of groups.</li> <li>Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.</li> </ul> </li> <li>Unit V Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics         <ul> <li>Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.</li> <li>Exact sequences and homology groups.</li> <li>Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> </li> <li>SuggestedReading         <ul> <li>Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote</li> <li>This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebra" by John B. Fraleigh</li> <li>This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.</li> </ul> </li> <li>"Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking deeper understanding.</li> </ul> <li>"Algebra" by I.N. Herstein Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers group theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li>		• Group actions, orbits, and stabilizers.		
Introduction to representation theory of groups.     Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.     Introduction to homology groups.     Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.     Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.     SuggestedReading     I. "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote     This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field     modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.     "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh     This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin     theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.     "Algebra" by Michael Artin     Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word     visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.     "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi     This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an     progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking     deeper understanding.     "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein     Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grout     theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.		• Sylow theorems and applications.		
Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations.     Monological Algebra and Advanced Topics     Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.     Exact sequences and homology groups.     Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.     Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.     SuggestedReading     Nacht Algebra' by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote     This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field     modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.     "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh     This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin     theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.     "Algebra" by Michael Artin     Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word     visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.     "Algebra" by Paolo Aluffi     This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an     progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking     deeper understanding.     "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein     Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers group     theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.		• Introduction to representation theory of groups.		
Unit V       Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics       9         • Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.       • Exact sequences and homology groups.       9         • Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.       • Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.       9         SuggestedReading       1. "Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.         2. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.         3. "Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-work visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.         4. "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi         This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra. It's suitable for students seeking deeper understanding.         5. "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers group theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.		• Maschke's theorem and irreducible representations		
<ul> <li>Introduction to homological algebra and chain complexes.</li> <li>Exact sequences and homology groups.</li> <li>Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> SuggestedReading <ol> <li>"Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote     <ul> <li>This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.</li> <li>"A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh         This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques. </li> <li>"Algebra" by Michael Artin         Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory. </li> <li>"Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi         This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra. It's suitable for students seeking         deeper understanding. </li> <li>"Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein         Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grout         theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li></ul></li></ol>	Unit V	Homological Algebra and Advanced Topics		9
<ul> <li>Exact sequences and homology groups.</li> <li>Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> SuggestedReading <ol> <li>"Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote     This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field     modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh     This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin     theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques. "Algebra" by Michael Artin     Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word     visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory. "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi     This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an     progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking     deeper understanding. "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein     Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grout     theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li></ol>		Introduction to homological algebra and chain com	plexes.	
<ul> <li>Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutative algebra or algebraic geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> SuggestedReading <ol> <li>"Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote     This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field     modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh     This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin     theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques. "Algebra" by Michael Artin     Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word     visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory. "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi     This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an     progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking     deeper understanding. "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein     Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grout     theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li></ol>		• Exact sequences and homology groups.		
<ul> <li>geometry.</li> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> </ul> SuggestedReading <ol> <li>"Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote     This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field     modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications. "A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh     This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin     theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques. "Algebra" by Michael Artin         Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word         visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory. "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi         This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra. It's suitable for students seeking         deeper understanding. "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein         Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers group         theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li></ol>		• Introduction to advanced topics, such as commutat	tive algebra or algebraic	
<ul> <li>Discussion of open problems and modern research in advanced algebra.</li> <li>SuggestedReading         <ol> <li>"Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote             This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field             modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications.</li> <li>"A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh             This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin             theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques.</li> <li>"Algebra" by Michael Artin             Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word             visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.</li>             "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi             This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an             progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking             deeper understanding.</ol></li>             "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein             Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers group             theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study. </ul>		geometry.		
<ul> <li>SuggestedReading <ol> <li>"Abstract Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote This comprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to abstract algebra, covering groups, rings, field modules, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous examples, exercises, and applications. </li> <li>"A First Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh This classic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to abstract algebra. It covers group theory, rin theory, and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and problem-solving techniques. </li> <li>"Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-word visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory. </li> <li>"Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking deeper understanding. </li> <li>"Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers group  </li> </ol></li></ul>		Discussion of open problems and modern research	in advanced algebra.	
<ol> <li>"Algebra" by Michael Artin Artin's book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, connecting algebraic concepts to real-work visualizations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory.</li> <li>"Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking deeper understanding.</li> <li>"Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grout theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>"Abstract This cor modules</li> <li>"A First This cla theory, a</li> </ol>	et Algebra" by David S. Dummit and Richard M. Foote nprehensive textbook provides an in-depth introduction to ab- a, and other advanced algebraic structures. It includes numerous Course in Abstract Algebra" by John B. Fraleigh ssic textbook offers a clear and accessible introduction to al and field theory, with emphasis on foundational concepts and p	stract algebra, covering g s examples, exercises, an bstract algebra. It covers problem-solving techniqu	groups, rings, fields, d applications. s group theory, ring es.
<ul> <li>4. "Algebra: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi This unique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to algebra, starting from basic set theory an progressing to advanced topics like category theory and homological algebra. It's suitable for students seeking deeper understanding.</li> <li>5. "Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grou theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li> </ul>	3. "Algebra Artin's b visualiza	a" by Michael Artin book presents abstract algebra from a geometric perspective, ations. It covers topics such as groups, rings, fields, and Galois	connecting algebraic contheory.	ncepts to real-world
<ol> <li>"Topics in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein Herstein's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive coverage of topics in algebra. It covers grou theory, ring theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for advanced study.</li> </ol>	4. "Algebra This un progress deeper u	a: Chapter 0" by Paolo Aluffi ique textbook provides a modern and rigorous approach to ing to advanced topics like category theory and homological inderstanding.	algebra, starting from b l algebra. It's suitable for	pasic set theory and r students seeking a
	5. "Topics Herstein theory, r	in Algebra" by I.N. Herstein 's book is known for its clear exposition and comprehensive c ing theory, and field theory, providing a solid foundation for a	coverage of topics in alge dvanced study.	bra. It covers group
6 "Algebra" by Serge Lang	6 "Algebr	a" by Serge Lang		

including groups, rings, fields, and Galois theory, with a focus on both theoretical understanding and practical applications.

- 7. "Introduction to the Theory of Algebraic Structures" by Joseph Rotman Rotman's book introduces various algebraic structures, including groups, rings, and fields. It also covers topics like homomorphisms, factor groups, and ideals, providing a solid foundation for advanced algebra.
- 8. "Basic Algebra I" by Nathan Jacobson
- Jacobson's book is a rigorous introduction to algebraic structures, covering groups, rings, modules, and fields. It's known for its clear exposition and thorough treatment of the subject.
- "Algebraic Structures and Applications: A First Course" by Philippe Gille and Tamas Szamuely
  This book offers a modern treatment of algebraic structures with a focus on applications in geometry, number
  theory, and other areas. It covers topics such as group theory, field extensions, and Galois theory.
   Course. prerequisite: To study this course, the students must have had subject Mathematics in class 12<sup>th</sup>

Suggested continuous Evaluation methods-

 Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.

 The marks shall be as follows:

 Internal examination
 :10

 Assignment/Practical/Project
 :5

 Attendance/Behaviour
 :5

Or

Programme in Mathema	e: BSc. (Honours/Honours with Research) atics	rth Year	Semester: VIII			
Pedagogy:						
Course Cod	mization Techniques					
Course Out	come: After completing this course, the stude	nts will be a	ble to -			
CO1: They	y can use technique of optimization.					
CO2: They	will be aware of Fibonacci method					
CO3: They	can use technique of linear programming proble	em				
CO4: They	y will be aware of saddle point.					
Credit: 3+1	+0		Paper (Code comp	oulsory/Elective): Core		
			Elective			
Max. Mark	s: 20+80		Min Passing Mark	<b>s:</b> 7+29		
Total Numb	per of Lectures (Lecture +Tutorials + Practica	l): 45+15+0		1		
Unit	Topics			No. of Lecture		
Unit I	Introduction, Optimization techniques, appl	ications of	optimization technic	jues, 9		
	optimization problems, classification of o	ptimization	problems, Introduc	tion,		
	unconstrained optimization problem, sing	le and mul	lti-variable optimiza	ation		
TT •4 TT	problems.	1.1		11 0		
Unit II	optimization problem with equality and inequ	lable 9				
Unit III	Introduction, unconstrained non-linear op	timization p	problems, direct se	arch 9		
	method: Fibonacci method of search, Golden section method, univariate method					
	and pattern search method, indirect search me	thod: steepe	est descent method.			
Unit IV	Introduction, solution of linear programming	problem usin	ig dynamic programr	ning 9		
	and applications of dynamic programming pro	oblem.				
Unit V	Introduction, shortest route problem, min	imum spani	ning tree problem	and 9		
	maximum flow problem, Introduction, Gam	e of				
<u> </u>	game, procedure to find saddle point, games v	without saddl	e point.			
Suggested	Keading:					
1. H. A. Tah	a, Operations Research: An Introduction.					
2. F. K. Gup	a and D. S. HIIA, Operations Research.	one				
5. G. STINIV	asan, Operations Research Principle & Applicatio	UIIS.				
Course. pr	erequisite: To study this course, the students mu	ist have had s	subject Mathematics	in class 12 <sup>th</sup>		
Suggested c	continuous Evaluation methods-					

# **Continuous internal Evaluation shall be based on allotted assignments and class text.** The marks shall be as follows:

Internal examination:10Assignment/Practical/Project:5Attendance/Behaviour:5

Mathematics	Programme: B.Sc. (Honours/Honours with Research) in Year: B.Sc.				
	Mathematics 4 <sup>th</sup> Year				
Pedagogy:					
Course Code: MAT-23115A Course/Paper Disseration/R					
	Title:	Project & Viva voce			
		[For Hons. with			
Course Outcomes: After completing this course, the students will be able	to -				
CO 1: acquire Research Skills and awareness about Methodology					
CO 2: develop critical thinking skills for evaluating existing literature and	l research gaps.				
CO 3: develop Communication Skills, Analytical and Problem-Solving at	bilities.				
CO 4: develop Project Management and will be able to contribute to exist	ting knowledge				
CO 5: Collaborate in Interdisciplinary Skills.					
Credit: 08		Paper (Core			
		Compulsory /			
		Elective):			
		Compulsory			
Max. Marks : 20 + 80					
Total Number of Lectures (Lecture – Tutorials – Practical): 0+0+8					
Units: Topics:		No. of Lectures			
I Dissertation/ Research Project & Viva Voce		240			
Suggested Readings:					
<ul> <li>David Creswell This book covers various research designs and approaches, helping you select the most appropriate one for your dissertation. It's suitable for both qualitative and quantitative research. </li> <li>"The Craft of Research" by Wayne C. Booth, Gregory G. Colomb, and Joseph M. Williams This book is a comprehensive guide to the research process, from formulating research questions to presenting findings. It offers practical advice and strategies for effective research. </li> <li>"How to Write a Better Thesis" by David Evans, Paul Gruba, and Justin Zobel Geared towards graduate students, this book provides practical guidance on planning, writing, and revising a thesis or research project. It covers a range of disciplines and research methods. </li> <li>"Completing Your Qualitative Dissertation: A Roadmap from Beginning to End" by Linda Dale Bloomberg and Marie F. Volpe Focused on qualitative research, this book offers step-by-step guidance on the entire dissertation process, including choosing a topic, data collection, analysis, and writing. </li> <li>"Writing Your Dissertation in Fifteen Minutes a Day" by Joan Bolker This book offers practical strategies to help you overcome writer's block and procrastination while writing your dissertation Journey: A Practical and Comprehensive Guide to Planning, Writing, and Defending Your Dissertation by Carol M. Roberts This book provides a holistic approach to the dissertation process, covering topics such as time management, literature review, research design, and defense preparation. "How to Besign, Write, and Present a Successful Dissertation Proposal" by Elizabeth A. Wentz Focusing on the proposal stage, this book offers guidance on crafting a clear and effective dissertation proposal, including outlining research questions and methodologies. 8. "Writing the Successful Thesis and Dissertation: Entering the Conversation" by Irene L. Clark This book emphasizes the importance of contributing to the schol</li></ul>					

10. "Demystifying Dissertation Writing: A Streamlined Process from Choice of Topic to Final Text" by Peg Boyle Single

This book offers a straightforward and organized approach to the dissertation process, helping you break down the tasks and stay on track.

Suggested continuous E-Valuation Methods -

#### **Continuous Internal Evaluation (CIL)**

Totalmarksforeachcourseshallbebasedoninternalassessment(20%) and semester end examination (80%). The internal assessment of 20% shall be distributed as under:

- (iv) Internal Class Test 10%.
- (v) Assignment/Project/Practical 5%
- (vi) Attendance/Behavior 5%.

#### Or

Field Visit/ Educational Tour Visit based Viva Voce [Course Code : MAT-23115B] for (Hons. Students)

**Completion of the Programme:Bachelor Degree with Honours/Honours with Research** in Major Discipline at the Successful Completion of the Fourth Year (Eight Semesters) of the multidisciplinary Four-year Undergraduate Programme.

#### POOL-B

Minor Discipline Courses (For I & IInd Semester) : Can be Choosed by All Discipline Students					
Year	Semester	Nomenclature/Title of the Course	VAC Code	Credit	
1st Year	-	Modern Indian language – Hindi P-I	MIN-001	2	
		Modern Indian language – Sanskrit P-I	MIN-002	2	
		Modern Indian language – English language P-I	MIN-003	2	
1st Year	=	Modern Indian language – Hindi P-II	MIN-004	2	
		Modern Indian language – Sanskrit P-II	MIN-005	2	
		Modern Indian language – English language P-II	MIN-006	2	

# POOL-C

## **Skill Enhancement Courses**

S.N.	SEC Code	Title of SEC / Vocational Courses	Level	COM./ELE	Credits (L/T+P)
1	SEC-001	Digital Marketing	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
2	SEC-002	Culinary Arts	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
3	SEC-003	Tourism & Travel Management	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
4	SEC-004	Early Childhood Education	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
5	SEC-005	Sports Coaching	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
6	SEC-006	Financial accounting & Taxation	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
7	SEC-007	Retail Management	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
8	SEC-008	Supply Chain Management	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
9	SEC-009	Digital Photography & Videography	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
10	SEC-010	Yoga and Nutrition Expert	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
11	SEC-011	Disaster Management	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
12	SEC-012	Digital Library Establishment	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
13	SEC-013	Computerized Accounting (Tally)ERP-9/Prime)	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
14	SEC-014	Apiculture	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
15	SEC-015	Aquaculture	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
16	SEC-016	Vermiculture	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
17	SEC-017	Sericulture	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
18	SEC-018	Horticulture	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
19	SEC-019	Mushroom Cultivation	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
20	SEC-020	Herbal Technology	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
21	SEC-021	Basic Instrumentation Skills	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
22	SEC-022	Digital Electronics	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
23	SEC-023	Organic Farming	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
24	SEC-024	Water Management (Ganges)	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
25	SEC-025	Computational Chemistry	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
26	SEC-026	Industrial Chemistry	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
27	SEC-027	Jyotish Shashtra and Karmakand	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
28	SEC-028	Vastushastra	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2
29	SEC-029	Radio Jockey CCRJ	NSQF 5	ELE.	1+2

## POOL-D

Year	Semester	Nomenclature/Title of the Course	VAC Code	Credit
1st Year	1	Understanding India	VAC-001	2
1st Year	П	Communication Skills and Personality development	VAC-002	2
2nd Year	111	Indian Heritage and Culture	VAC-003	2
2nd Year	IV	Food, Nutrition and Hygiene	VAC-004	2
3rd Year	V	GramPravas and Talking Hands	VAC-005	2
3rd Year	VI	Physical Education and Yoga	VAC-006	2

## Value Added Courses